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CASE NUMBER: BC429385

CASE NAME: TRUST COMPANY OF THE WEST VS.

JEFFREY GUNDLACH, ET AL

LOS ANGELES, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2011

CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT 322 HON. CARL J. WEST, JUDGE

APPEARANCES: (AS HERETOFORE NOTED.)

REPORTER: WENDY OILLATAGUERRE, CSR #10978

TIME: 10:38 A.M.

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS

WERE HELD IN OPEN COURT IN

THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY:)

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. ALL MEMBERS OF OUR

JURY ARE PRESENT, AS ARE COUNSEL.

MR. BRIAN, YOU MAY CONTINUE.

REDIRECT EGAMINATION (RESUMED)

BY MR. BRIAN:

Q. MR. BEYER, TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 66.

IF WE CAN PUT THAT UP, PAGE FOUR,

DENNIS.

THIS IS PART OF WHAT MR. CAHILL ATTACHED

TO HIS JUNE 7TH, 2007, E-MAIL TO YOU AND OTHERS,
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CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. DENNIS, IF YOU CAN ENLARGE THAT PARAGRAPH AT

THE BOTTOM.

DO YOU SEE THAT, MR. BEYER, YOUR

COMPENSATION INCLUDING ANY BASE DRAW?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT IT SAYS IS (READING):

YOUR COMPENSATION, INCLUDING

ANY BASE DRAW, ANY AMOUNT OF PROFIT

SHARING, AND ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

WILL CEASE WHEN TERMINATION OCCURS,

EGCEPT -- AND THEN IT SAYS --

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS THAT BY THEIR

TERMS, APPLY AFTER TERMINATION.

AND TWO, THE COMPANY WILL PAY

YOU YOUR BASE SALARY, AND ANY

AMOUNT OF PROFIT SHARING, PLUS

ACCRUED VACATION, ACCRUED TO THE

DATE OF TERMINATION IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE COMPANY'S POLICIES.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. YES.

Q. NOW, YOU WOULD AGREE WITH ME THAT IT DOESN'T

SAY THERE, IN THAT SENTENCE, ACCRUED AND PAID.

DOES IT, SIR?

A. NO. I WOULD NOT AGREE WITH THAT.

Q. OKAY.
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LET ME -- I WANT TO SHOW YOU A CHART I

DREW DURING THE BREAK, EGHIBIT 6188.

YOU TESTIFIED IN RESPONSE TO

MR. MADISON'S QUESTIONS THAT IT WAS THE COMPANY'S

PRACTICE NOT TO PAY ACCRUED FEES AFTER SOMEONE WAS NO

LONGER AT THE COMPANY, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. OKAY.

SO I WANT YOU TO ASSUME THAT A PORTFOLIO

MANAGER HAD A FIVE-YEAR EMPLOYMENT ARRANGEMENT -- ARE

YOU WITH ME?

A. YES.

Q. I WANT YOU TO ASSUME THAT DURING THAT

FIVE-YEAR PERIOD, THE COMPANY, MR. PETE SULLIVAN AND

HIS CREW, ACCRUED THEIR PERFORMANCE FEES AND THEY

INCREASED OVER THE LIFE OF THAT FIVE YEARS.

ARE YOU WITH ME NOW?

A. YES.

Q. IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT UNDER THE PRACTICE

AT TCW, EVEN THOUGH THE COMPANY WAS ACCRUING HUNDREDS

OF MILLION OF DOLLARS OF FEES TCW COULD TERMINATE THAT

EMPLOYEE AFTER FOUR YEARS, 11 MONTHS, AND 29 DAYS AND

NOT PAY THEM ANY SHARE OF THOSE ACCRUED FEES.

IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?

A. WE WOULD NEVER DO THAT.

Q. IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT UNDER YOUR PRACTICE

YOU COULD DO THAT?

A. TECHNICALLY, YES.
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Q. AT THE END OF 2007 YOU DID NOT GO UP TO

MR. GUNDLACH AND SAY TO HIM, YOUR EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

HAS TERMINATED.

DID YOU, SIR?

A. NO.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 38.

CAN YOU PUT THAT UP, DENNIS? IT'S IN

EVIDENCE.

THIS IS AN E-MAIL THAT MR. MADISON

SHOWED YOU.

DO YOU RECALL THIS?

A. RIGHT. I DON'T HAVE THAT IN MY BOOK, BUT YES,

I DO.

Q. OKAY.

AND THIS REFLECTS A DISCUSSION ABOUT

MR. BARACH'S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 133. AND I MAY NEED TO

GET MY COPY, I'M SORRY. IT'S IN THE WHITE BINDER THAT

MR. MADISON SHOWED YOU, I THINK. TOO MANY BINDERS.

A. AND WHAT NUMBER IS IT THERE?

THE COURT: 133, I BELIEVE.

MR. BRIAN: 133 IN THE BIG WHITE BINDER.

THE WITNESS: YES.

MR. BRIAN: IF WE COULD PUT UP, DENNIS, 133-2.

Q. AND THE TOP E-MAIL IS FROM MR. GUNDLACH TO YOU

ON FEBRUARY 1ST, 2009, IS IT NOT?

A. YES.
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Q. AND I THINK MR. MADISON SHOWED YOU THE --

MAYBE THE SECOND PARAGRAPH.

I'D LIKE, DENNIS, IF YOU COULD ENLARGE

THE THIRD PARAGRAPH.

NOW, MR. GUNDLACH, IN THAT PARAGRAPH

STATED, (READING):

I DO NOT SHARE YOUR STATED

ENTHUSIASM FOR THE NEW TCW

STRUCTURE, VIS-A-VIS, SG AND NEWCO.

I AM CONCERNED THAT IT MIGHT

POTENTIALLY PUT OUR CLIENTS IN A

POSITION IN WHICH THEIR

INTERESTS/NEEDS ARE NOT PROPERLY

PROTECTED/ADDRESSED. I FEEL A

STRONG DUTY TO DETERMINE THAT THIS

IS NOT THE CASE, OR ELSE TO MAKE

THE APPROPRIATE CHANGES SO THAT

THEIR INTERESTS/NEEDS ARE

PROTECTED/ADDRESSED.

TO THIS END, I AM PLANNING ON

SENDING A FORMAL LETTER TO

MR. OUDEA TO SUGGEST THAT HE

CONSIDER WORKING WITH ME DIRECTLY

TO REACH AGREEMENT ON THE CURRENT

STATUS AND A PLAN FOR THE FUTURE OF

TCW.

I BELIEVE THAT HE AND THE REST

OF SG DEEPLY DISLIKE YOU AND BILL
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FOR THE TIMING AND APPROACH YOU TWO

TOOK LAST YEAR ON THE FAILED

BUYBACK. CERTAINLY COLLAS AND CLOT

AND PAGNI ALL TOLD ME THAT

REPEATEDLY. IF THAT'S THE CASE, IT

JUST MIGHT BE THAT A NEW

ADMINISTRATION OF DIALOGUE COULD

MAKE BETTER PROGRESS. MAYBE I'M

WRONG ON THAT. AND IF SO, I WILL

FIND THAT OUT QUICKLY.

THAT'S WHAT HE WROTE IN THE THIRD

PARAGRAPH OF THAT E-MAIL, DID HE NOT?

A. YES, HE DID.

Q. NOW, TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 142. IF WE COULD

PUT THAT UP, DENNIS. IT'S IN EVIDENCE.

AND IF WE COULD ENLARGE THE E-MAIL IN

THE MIDDLE FROM MR. BEYER AND MR. MUSTIER BEGINNING

WITH, THAT IS FINE WITH ME.

NOW, THIS IS AN E-MAIL YOU WROTE TO

MR. MUSTIER IN CONNECTION WITH, OR IN RESPONSE TO BEING

INFORMED THAT MR. GUNDLACH HAD REACHED OUT TO MR. PAGNI

TO MAKE A PROPOSAL TO MR. OUDEA, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT YOU SAID IN THE SECOND LINE IS

(READING):

I DO FIND IT HUMOROUS THAT HE

WANTS TO PUT TOGETHER A PROPOSAL TO

BUY TCW AND HE CAN'T FIND A
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BUSINESS ADDRESS OR E-MAIL ADDRESS

FOR F. OUDEA!

YOU WROTE THAT, DID YOU NOT?

A. YES.

Q. NOW, DID YOU WRITE THAT IN TONGUE AND CHEEK,

OR WERE YOU MOCKING HIM?

A. I THINK THE STATEMENT STANDS ON ITS OWN.

Q. WELL, WHICH IS IT, SIR?

A. I'M NOT SURE. IF YOU EGPLAIN THE DIFFERENCE

I'LL EGPLAIN IT TO YOU. I WAS TRYING TO BE HUMOROUS.

Q. TRY AND BE HUMOROUS.

DID YOU TELL MR. GUNDLACH THAT YOU FOUND

IT HUMOROUS THAT YOU COULDN'T FIND MR. OUDEA'S ADDRESS?

A. I MAY HAVE. I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. DID YOU GIVE AN ADDRESS TO BLAIR THOMAS WHEN

HE WAS PUTTING TOGETHER A PROPOSAL FOR THE PORTFOLIO

MANAGERS TO BUY THE COMPANY BACK FROM SOC-GEN?

A. BLAIR THOMAS FREQUENTLY INTERACTED WITH

SOC-GEN MANAGEMENT.

Q. IN FACT, YOU ATTENDED MEETINGS WITH THE

PORTFOLIO MANAGERS IN JANUARY AND FEBRUARY OF 2009,

WHERE THEY DISCUSSED A PROPOSAL TO BUY BACK THE COMPANY

FROM SOC-GEN, DID THEY NOT?

A. NOT A LEGITIMATE PROPOSAL, NO.

Q. WELL, HAVE YOU SEEN THE VARIOUS VALUATIONS

THAT HAVE BEEN PUT IN EVIDENCE IN THIS CASE OF TCW?

A. YES.

Q. RANGING FROM 700 MILLION TO A BILLION, RIGHT?



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10:48AM

10:49AM

10:49AM

10:49AM

10:50AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

6708

A. YES.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT MR. GUNDLACH OFFERED TO BUY

THE COMPANY IN SEPTEMBER OF 2009?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION. FOUNDATION.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: DO YOU KNOW?

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

THE WITNESS: ONLY WHAT I'VE HEARD IN THIS

TRIAL.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: OKAY.

NOW, YOU TESTIFIED THAT -- ABOUT THIS

MEETING WITH MR. MUSTIER, THIS OFF-SITE MEETING, DO YOU

RECALL THAT BOTH IN RESPONSE TO MY QUESTIONS AND

MR. MADISON'S, DO YOU RECALL THAT?

A. YES.

Q. AND YOU SAID THAT MR. GUNDLACH SAID HE WAS

VERY IMPORTANT AND THAT IF HE LEFT A LOT OF BUSINESS

COULD GO WITH HIM. WORDS TO THAT EFFECT, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND MR. THOMAS ALSO TALKED AT THAT MEETING

ABOUT HIS ABILITY TO WALK OUT, DID HE NOT?

A. NO, NOT EGACTLY.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, I'D LIKE TO READ FROM

HIS DEPOSITION, PAGE 84, LINES 19 TO 21.

MR. MADISON: YOUR HONOR, THIS IS THE -- WE

DID THIS EGACT SAME THING LAST WEEK. SO THIS IS BEYOND

THE SCOPE AND IT'S BEEN ASKED AND ANSWERED.

MR. BRIAN: I DIDN'T READ IT LAST WEEK, I

DON'T BELIEVE.
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MR. MADISON: I ASKED AT THAT TIME THAT MORE

BE READ.

THE COURT: HOLD ON JUST A MINUTE.

MR. BRIAN: PAGE 84 LINES 19 TO 21.

THE COURT: THE OBJECTION WILL BE OVERRULED.

I DO THINK WE HAD SOME PART OF THIS LAST WEEK.

MR. BRIAN: WE STARTED TO, AND I BELIEVE I DID

NOT READ IT.

THE COURT: GO AHEAD.

MR. BRIAN:

"Q DID MR. THOMAS TALK ABOUT HIS

ABILITY TO WALK OUT?

"A YES."

MR. GUNDLACH DID NOT LEAVE TCW, EITHER

BEFORE OR AFTER YOUR TRIP TO ASIA IN 2009, DID HE, SIR?

A. I BELIEVE HE LEFT AFTER.

Q. HE LEFT BECAUSE HE GOT FIRED, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. HE NEVER VOLUNTARILY WALKED OUT, DID HE, SIR?

A. NO.

Q. NOW, AT THE TIME THAT YOU RESIGNED OR GAVE

NOTICE OF YOUR RESIGNATION IN MAY OF 2009, SOC-GEN HAD

PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED THE POSSIBLE IPO, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. SOC-GEN HAD TOLD YOU THAT THEY WOULD CONSIDER

A RECAPITALIZATION, A BUYOUT, OR A THIRD PARTY EQUITY

INVESTMENT, RIGHT?

A. YES.
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Q. AND A NUMBER OF PORTFOLIO MANAGERS WERE

DISCUSSING PURCHASING THE COMPANY, RIGHT?

A. AS I SAID, NOT LEGITIMATELY.

Q. WELL, IN 2008 YOU AND MR. SONNEBORN GOT ON A

PLANE AND FLEW TO PARIS AND MADE A PROPOSAL FOR THE

EMPLOYEES TO BUY BACK THE COMPANY, DID YOU NOT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. WAS THAT A LEGITIMATE PROPOSAL, SIR?

A. YES, BUT WE WEREN'T PORTFOLIO MANAGERS.

MR. BRIAN: NOTHING FURTHER.

THE COURT: ANY RECROSS.

MR. MADISON: IF I COULD VERY BRIEFLY, YOUR

HONOR.

RECROSS-EGAMINATION

MR. MADISON: MAY I JUST APPROACH THE CHART,

YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: YES, YOU MAY.

MR. MADISON: I'VE TRIED TO AVOID THIS THE

WHOLE TRIAL, BUT I HAVE TO DO THIS.

MR. BRIAN: JUST USE A DIFFERENT COLOR.

MR. MADISON: I'LL USE BLUE, YOUR HONOR.

Q. SO, THE PROBLEM WITH THIS IS IT'S HARD TO SEE,

MR. BEYER, SO I'M GOING TO TRY TO SCOOT IT BACK HERE.

DO YOU MIND IF I SCOOT IT RIGHT BACK BY YOU?

DO YOU MIND IF -- MAY I STAND RIGHT BACK
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HERE, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: WHATEVER YOU LIKE, MR. MADISON.

JUST MOVE RIGHT ALONG.

MR. MADISON: I'M TRYING, YOUR HONOR.

Q. SO MR. BEYER, MR. BRIAN DREW THIS STRAIGHT

LINE GRAPH SHOWING THE PERFORMANCE JUST GOING UP, UP,

UP, UP, AND I ASSUME WHAT HE WAS ASKING YOU IS IF

SOMEBODY WERE TO BE TERMINATED OR TO LEAVE, I'M JUST

GOING TO PUT IT ON A POINT THERE.

I MEAN, FIRST OF ALL, IS THERE AN

INVESTMENT THAT'S KNOWN THAT IT'S GOING TO DO THAT AT

TCW OR ANYWHERE?

A. THEY TEND TO BE A LITTLE BIT LESS PREDICTABLE.

Q. SO IT'S POSSIBLE THAT THEY GO UP AND THEN THEY

GO DOWN?

A. YES.

Q. THEY GO DOWN AND THEY GO UP AND DOWN?

A. IT'S POSSIBLE.

Q. OKAY.

SO, BUT MY FIRST QUESTION IS LET'S

ASSUME, LET'S TAKE MR. BRIAN HERE AT HIS WORD, AND

LET'S ASSUME IT'S JUST GOING TO KEEP GOING UP, UP, UP,

BUT ON A CLOSED FUND LIKE THE SPECIAL MORTGAGE CREDIT

FUNDS, IF THE EMPLOYEE LEAVES AND THE FUND HASN'T BEEN

LIQUIDATED, ARE ANY PERFORMANCE FEES EARNED OR RECEIVED

BY TCW?

A. NO.

Q. SO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT MR. GUNDLACH IS SAYING
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HE HAS SOME ENTITLEMENT TO RECEIVE SOME FEES, EVEN

THOUGH THEY HAVEN'T BEEN EARNED OR RECEIVED AT THAT

POINT IN TIME IN THIS CASE?

A. I'VE HEARD THAT.

Q. SO, WHERE WOULD THE MONEY COME FROM?

A. NO INVESTMENT FUND THAT I KNOW OF WOULD BE

ABLE TO PAY THAT OUT BECAUSE THE INVESTMENT HAS NOT

BEEN SOLD.

Q. SO THE PERFORMANCE FEE IS SUPPOSED TO COME OUT

OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THAT INVESTMENT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THE INVESTMENT WOULDN'T HAVE PERFORMED AT

ALL UNTIL THE TIME THAT IT'S BEEN SOLD, CORRECT?

A. IT HASN'T DEFINITIVELY PERFORMED, BECAUSE IT

HAS NOT BEEN REALIZED.

Q. AND WAS TCW AUTHORIZED TO SELL INVESTMENTS

THAT PAY ITSELF BEFORE THE CLIENTS GOT THEIR MONEY

BACK?

A. NO.

Q. AND WERE THERE HURDLES ON THE INVESTMENTS?

WHERE THE CLIENTS NOT ONLY HAD TO GET THE MONEY BACK

BUT HAD TO GET A CERTAIN AMOUNT ON TOP OF THAT BEFORE

ANY PERFORMANCE FEE COULD BE TAKEN?

A. YES.

Q. NOW, WHAT IF, INSTEAD OF WHAT MR. BRIAN SHOWED

IT JUST KEPT GOING UP, UP, UP, IF IT WENT DOWN AFTER

THAT POINT?

I'D LIKE YOU TO ASSUME WITH US THAT
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THERE WAS SOME PAYMENT FROM SOME MONEY, EVEN THOUGH THE

SECURITIES HAVEN'T BEEN LIQUIDATED AND THE FEES HAVEN'T

BEEN EARNED OR RECEIVED, SOME PAYMENT WAS MADE. AND

THEN IT WENT DOWN AND THEN THE FUND WAS ACTUALLY

LIQUIDATED DOWN HERE.

WHAT WOULD HAPPEN TO THAT EGCESS

PERFORMANCE THAT ACTUALLY WASN'T PERFORMANCE THAT HAD

BEEN PAID TO THE PORTFOLIO MANAGER?

A. WELL, AS I STATED, THE ACCOUNTING RULES

REQUIRE THAT PERIODICALLY WE RECORD THE APPRECIATION.

THE GAINS -- IF YOU WERE TO SELL A SECURITY AT THAT

TIME THAT YOU REALLY DON'T KNOW WHAT YOUR PERFORMANCE

IS UNTIL YOU ACTUALLY SELL IT WHICH WOULD BE AT YOUR

BLUE LINE.

Q. I'M GOING TO STEP BACK TO THE LECTERN WHILE

I'M AHEAD, YOUR HONOR. EGCUSE ME.

I JUST HAVE A FEW MORE QUESTIONS, YOUR

HONOR.

I'D LIKE TO PUT UP ON THE BOARD THE

MINUTES, 5048, PAGE 5. AND I JUST WANT TO READ THE

WORDS RIGHT BEFORE THE PART THAT MR. BRIAN READ TO YOU

THERE AT THE VERY END. REMEMBER, HE READ (READING):

ANY ACTIONS HERE BEFORE TAKEN

IN SUCH REGARD ARE HEREBY AFFIRMED

RATIFIED.

RIGHT BEFORE THAT IT SAYS (READING):

ALL TO BE CONCLUSIVELY

EVIDENCED BY SUCH EGECUTION AND



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10:56AM

10:57AM

10:57AM

10:57AM

10:57AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

6714

DELIVERY OR THE TAKING OF SUCH

ACTIONS AND --

AND THEN THE REST THAT YOU READ.

SO HERE, AGAIN, DID YOU UNDERSTAND THIS

PARAGRAPH TO BE TALKING ABOUT ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS AND

EGECUTION AND DELIVERY?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. CALLS FOR A LEGAL

CONCLUSION.

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

THE WITNESS: YES.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: NOW, MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU

WHETHER MR. GUNDLACH EVER EGPRESSED ANY OBJECTIONS TO

THE DRAFT CONTRACT.

AND IF WE LOOK AT EGHIBIT 66, AND WE GO

TO PAGE -- WELL, FIRST OF ALL, I BELIEVE YOU DESCRIBED

THAT SOME OF THE RED LINE COMMENTS, YOUR UNDERSTANDING

WAS THOSE HAD COME FROM MR. GUNDLACH?

A. SOME OF THEM, YES.

Q. SO THOSE MIGHT BE CHARACTERIZED AS OBJECTIONS

TO THE DRAFT?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. LEADING.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: HOW WOULD YOU CONSIDER THOSE

WITH REGARD TO HOW MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. NO FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, LET'S LOOK AT THE PAGE

ENDING IN 366-3. AND PARAGRAPH C IT SAYS COMPENSATION
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TO MULTI-SECTOR FIGED INCOME GROUP.

AND THERE'S A SENTENCE THERE KIND OF

RIGHT IN THE MIDDLE. IT SAYS (READING):

YOU AGREE THAT NO ALLOCATIONS

OF COMPENSATION TO EMPLOYEES IN THE

MULTI-SECTOR FIGED INCOME GROUP

WILL BE VESTED SO AS TO CONFER UPON

ANY PERSON THE RIGHT TO RECEIVE ANY

AMOUNT AFTER SUCH PERSON'S

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT WITH THE

COMPANY.

DID MR. GUNDLACH EVER EGPRESS ANY

OBJECTION TO THAT PROVISION TO YOU?

A. NO.

Q. IF YOU LOOK AT D IT SAYS, NATURE OF PROFIT

SHARING ARRANGEMENTS. THERE'S A SENTENCE THERE. I

BELIEVE IT'S THE SENTENCE THAT SAYS (READING):

THE MULTI-SECTOR FIGED INCOME

PROFIT SHARING POOL IS SOLELY AN

ACCOUNTING MECHANISM FOR

DETERMINING COMPENSATION PAYABLE TO

YOU AND OTHER PERSONS AND WILL NOT

GIVE YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON ANY

RIGHT, TITLE, OR INTEREST IN ANY

FUND OR ANY SPECIFIC ASSETS OF TCW

BY REASON OF PARTICIPATING IN, OR

BEING ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE PAYMENTS

COMPUTED WITH REFERENCE TO SUCH
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PROFIT-SHARING POOL.

DID MR. GUNDLACH EVER EGPRESS ANY

OBJECTION TO YOU ABOUT THAT LANGUAGE?

A. NO.

MR. MADISON: YOUR HONOR, I'D LIKE TO JUST

READ THE PART OF THAT TESTIMONY ABOUT BLAIR THOMAS THAT

I ASKED BE READ.

MR. BRIAN: COULD I HAVE PAGE AND LINE?

THE COURT: YOU WOULD LIKE TO READ FROM

DEPOSITION?

MR. MADISON: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WHAT ARE THE PAGE AND LINE

NUMBERS?

MR. MADISON: YES, YOUR HONOR. PAGE 85, LINE

22, OVER TO 86 LINE SEVEN.

MR. BRIAN: I THINK HE SHOULD READ -- IF HE

WANTS TO READ THAT, HE SHOULD START AT PAGE 84 LINE 19

AND CONTINUE TO -- SO IT'S IN CONTEGT OR I WILL.

THE COURT: JUST HOLD ON A MINUTE. WELL, YOU

HAVE ALREADY READ 8419 THROUGH 21.

MR. BRIAN: CORRECT.

THE COURT: AND ARE YOU AT 8422, 7, JUST THE

NEGT PAGE IS THAT IT, MR. MADISON?

MR. BRIAN: UNLESS HE READS THE WHOLE THING, I

WOULD OBJECT. IT'S NOT PROPER IMPEACHMENT, YOUR HONOR.

MR. MADISON: I'M AT 86, YOUR HONOR, BUT I'M

HAPPY TO READ --

THE COURT: YOU SAID PAGE 85 LINES 22 TO
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SEVEN?

MR. MADISON: YES. OVER TO 86.

THE COURT: OH, TO 86, LINE SEVEN?

MR. BRIAN: I WOULD OBJECT TO 86 LINES FOUR

THROUGH 7 AS NOT PROPER IMPEACHMENT.

THE COURT: I'LL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION AS TO

86, 4 THROUGH 7.

YOU MAY READ 85, 22 THROUGH 86, 3.

MR. MADISON: YES, YOUR HONOR.

"Q BUT AS YOU SIT HERE

NOW, THERE'S NO REASON TO THINK

THAT'S INCONSISTENT, CORRECT?

BECAUSE MR. THOMAS WAS SAYING THE

SAME THING, EVEN THOUGH HE WAS

UNDER CONTRACT.

"A ACTUALLY, MR. THOMAS WAS

SAYING IT DIFFERENTLY. MR. THOMAS

WAS SAYING THAT THEY WOULD

PURPOSELY NOT RAISE ANY NEW MONEY

UNTIL THE END OF THEIR CONTRACT?

WAS THAT THE QUESTION THAT YOU WERE ASKED

AND THE ANSWER YOU GAVE IN YOUR DEPOSITION, MR. BEYER?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW, MR. BRIAN ASKED ABOUT WHETHER THERE WERE

ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE TESTIMONY, PARDON ME, TO THE

TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT.

AND DID MR. GUNDLACH EVER TELL YOU WHY,

IF, IN FACT -- YOU DON'T KNOW ONE WAY OR THE OTHER
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WHETHER HE HAD OBJECTIONS TO IT, DO YOU?

A. NO.

Q. DID HE EVER TELL YOU WHY HE DIDN'T SIGN IT?

A. NO.

Q. AND IF SOMEONE HAS NO OBJECTIONS TO A WRITTEN

CONTRACT AND THEY WANT TO ENTER INTO IT, THEY SHOULD

SIGN IT, RIGHT?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. LEADING.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU

ABOUT THIS IDEA OF AN ORAL CONTRACT. AND WAS IT -- IN

THE DOCUMENTS THAT WE'VE SEEN WITH THE DRAFT WRITTEN

CONTRACT GOING BACK AND FORTH, WAS IT YOUR INTENT AS

THE CEO OF TCW THAT THERE BE AN ORAL EMPLOYMENT

CONTRACT FOR FIVE YEARS WITH MR. GUNDLACH?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. PAROLE EVIDENCE.

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

THE WITNESS: WE NEVER ENTERED INTO ORAL

CONTRACTS.

MR. BRIAN: MOVE TO STRIKE AS NONRESPONSIVE.

THE COURT: I'LL STRIKE THE RESPONSE AS

NONRESPONSIVE.

YOU NEED TO LISTEN TO THE QUESTION

CAREFULLY AND JUST ANSWER IT, MR. BEYER.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: MY QUESTION WAS: WAS IT YOUR

UNDERSTANDING THAT THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT THE

ORAL CONTRACT?

A. NO.
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Q. DID TCW EVER ENTER INTO ORAL EMPLOYMENT

CONTRACTS FOR A TERM OF YEARS?

A. NO.

Q. DID MR. GUNDLACH EVER COME TO YOU IN THE

MIDDLE OF ALL THESE EGCHANGES ABOUT THE DRAFT WRITTEN

CONTRACT AND SAY, YOU KNOW, INSTEAD OF A WRITTEN

CONTRACT, LET'S HAVE AN ORAL EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR

FIVE YEARS?

A. NO.

MR. MADISON: NOTHING FURTHER, YOUR HONOR.

MR. BRIAN: BUT HE DID SAY --

THE COURT: DOES THAT MEAN YOU HAVE ANOTHER

QUESTION, MR. BRIAN?

MR. BRIAN: YES, YOUR HONOR. I ALSO WANT TO

GET MY WATER BOTTLE.

THE COURT: OKAY.

FURTHER REDIRECT EGAMINATION

BY MR. BRIAN:

Q. HE DID SAY THAT THE PARTIES HAD A HANDSHAKE

DEAL, DIDN'T HE, SIR?

THAT'S IN ONE OF THE E-MAILS I SHOWED

YOU?

A. I SAW IT IN THE E-MAIL.

Q. AND HE ALSO SAID IN AN E-MAIL THAT THE PARTIES

HAD AGREED IN GOOD FAITH AND YOU COULD GO AHEAD AND PAY
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HIM PURSUANT TO THE NEW AGREED-UPON COMPENSATION

FORMULA, CORRECT?

A. THERE'S A LOT OF CONCEPTS. YOU JUST HAVE TO

SHOW IT TO ME TO CONFIRM IT.

Q. LET ME ASK YOU ANOTHER QUESTION. I'M GOING TO

GO BACK TO WHAT I ASKED YOU RIGHT BEFORE THE FIRST

BREAK.

IN YOUR BUSINESS, YEARS IN BUSINESS, YOU

UNDERSTAND, DO YOU NOT, THAT TWO PARTIES HAVE A RIGHT

TO AGREE UPON THE TERMS OF A DEAL, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. AND YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH CONTRACTS, LET'S SAY

FOR PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL COACHES, WHERE THEY SIGN A

CONTRACT, AGREE TO A CONTRACT FOR FIVE YEARS, AND THEN

THE GUY HAS A LOUSY YEAR AND THE COACH IS FIRED.

IT IS A FACT, IS IT NOT, THAT THE

PARTIES HAVE A RIGHT TO AND, OFTEN DO IN THE BUSINESS

WORLD, NEGOTIATE WHAT ONE PARTY IS PAID UPON

TERMINATION, RIGHT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR. THAT IS

ARGUMENTATIVE AND HAS NO BEARING ON THE FACTS HERE.

THE COURT: OVERRULED. YOU HAVE GONE INTO IT

WITH HIM.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

A. I ASSUME SO.

Q. WELL, YOU MORE THAN ASSUME SO. YOU KNOW FROM

YOUR YEARS OF EGPERIENCE, THAT PARTIES OFTEN AGREE TO

PAYMENT TERMS UPON A TERMINATION OR SEVERANCE OR
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OTHERWISE, OTHER BREAK OF CONTRACT, RIGHT?

A. I CAN'T ANSWER THAT YES OR NO.

Q. WELL, YOU ARE NOT AWARE OF TERMS THAT SAY, FOR

EGAMPLE, IF SO AND SO IS TERMINATED THEY'LL BE PAID G

MILLION DOLLARS.

ARE YOU AWARE OF THAT?

A. IN THE CONTRACT, YES.

Q. YES. THE PARTIES HAVE A RIGHT TO SAY THAT IF

ONE SIDE CHOOSES TO TERMINATE EARLY, THE OTHER PARTY

WILL BEING COMPENSATED IN A CERTAIN AMOUNT, RIGHT?

A. IN THE CONTRACT, YES.

Q. THEY WOULD HAVE THE RIGHT, WOULD THEY NOT, TO

SAY, THAT IN THE EVENT A PORTFOLIO MANAGER IS

TERMINATED, HE GETS PAID THE ACCRUED FEES. THEY'D HAVE

THE RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE THAT TERM, WOULDN'T THEY, SIR?

A. TECHNICALLY, YES.

MR. BRIAN: NOTHING FURTHER.

MR. MADISON: JUST ONE OR TWO QUESTIONS, IF I

MAY, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: LET'S FINISH IT UP.

FURTHER RECROSS-EGAMINATION

BY MR. MADISON:

Q. WAS THAT PROVISION EVER REQUESTED BY

MR. GUNDLACH IN THE WRITTEN CONTRACT HERE AS IT WENT

BACK AND FORTH?
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MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. BEST EVIDENCE, YOUR

HONOR.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

MR. BRIAN: MOVE TO STRIKE THE ANSWER.

THE COURT: THERE WASN'T AN ANSWER.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: DID MR. GUNDLACH EVER TELL

YOU HE WANTED A PRO FOOTBALL COACH-TYPE AGREEMENT?

A. NO.

Q. CAN YOU AGREE ON COMPENSATION TERMS WITHOUT

HAVING AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR A TERM OF YEARS?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. BEYOND THE SCOPE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: MR. BRIAN JUST ASKED YOU

ABOUT THE E-MAIL THAT TALKED ABOUT THE HANDSHAKE

AGREEMENT.

DO YOU RECALL THAT?

A. YES.

Q. DO YOU RECALL THAT THAT WAS ON MAY 30TH?

A. I DON'T RECALL.

Q. WELL, IF YOU LOOK AT EGHIBIT 63, AND IT'S IN

EVIDENCE SO I'LL JUST QUICKLY PUT IT UP ON THE SCREEN.

MR. BRIAN: CUMULATIVE, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

THIS HAS BEEN UP HALF A DOZEN TIMES.

MR. MADISON, JUST ASK A QUESTION.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: MY ONLY QUESTION IN FOLLOW UP

TO MR. BRIAN'S QUESTION IS: AFTER THAT E-MAIL TALKING

ABOUT THE HAND SHAKE AGREEMENT, THERE WAS A NEGOTIATION
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OF THE WRITTEN TERMS OF THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT BACK

AND FORTH?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION. NO FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, WE'VE SEEN E-MAILS THAT

YOU ARE COPIED ON AFTER THAT DATE GOING BACK AND FORTH,

INCLUDING IN JUNE MR. GUNDLACH WAS PROVIDING FEEDBACK

ABOUT THE WRITTEN AGREEMENT?

MR. BRIAN: CUMULATIVE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

MR. MADISON: NOTHING FURTHER, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

MR. BRIAN: NOTHING FURTHER, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: MR. BEYER, THANK YOU FOR YOUR

TESTIMONY. BE THANKFUL FOR SMALL FAVORS.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, AS OUR NEGT WITNESS

WE'RE GOING TO CALL MR. SEVERIN CABANNES. IT IS A

DEPOSITION THAT WAS TAKEN THROUGH A FRENCH INTERPRETER

BUT INSTEAD OF PLAYING THAT, WE'RE GOING TO HAVE TWO OF

MY COLLEAGUES SIMPLY ASK THE QUESTIONS IN ENGLISH AND

GIVE THE ANSWERS IN ENGLISH AND DISPLAY THE EGHIBITS

DURING THE PLAYING OF THE TESTIMONY. WE WOULD ASK

PERMISSION TO DISPLAY AN INITIAL PHOTOGRAPH SO THAT THE

JURORS HAVE A SENSE OF THE WITNESS.

THE COURT: THAT'S FINE.

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN, IN THE OLD DAYS

BEFORE WE HAD ALL THIS VIDEO STUFF THAT'S THE WAY YOU

ALWAYS HEARD DEPOSITION TESTIMONY. PEOPLE READ IT,
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SOMEBODY READS THE QUESTION; SOMEBODY READS THE ANSWER.

WE'VE LOOKED AT SOME OF THIS, AND BECAUSE IT'S DONE

THROUGH AN INTERPRETER, IT'S VERY TEDIOUS AND IT WOULD

TAKE PROBABLY ONE AND A HALF TO TWO TIMES AS LONG TO

LISTEN AND WATCH THE VIDEO. AND THAT'S WHY IT'S GOING

TO BE DONE THIS WAY, SO. BUT IT'S THE SAME AS ANY

OTHER TESTIMONY THAT YOU HAVE HEARD IN THE TRIAL OR ANY

OTHER EVIDENCE THAT COME BEFORE YOU.

MR. BRIAN: AND MAY I INTRODUCE TO THE JURY

AND THE COURT MY COLLEAGUES, JACOB KREILKAMP WHO IS

GOING TO PLAY THE WITNESS AND LAURA SMOLOWE WHO'S GOING

TO PLAY THE EGAMINER AT THE DEPOSITION.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

(DEPOSITION TESTIMONY READ AS FOLLOWS:)

"Q MR. CABANNES, ARE YOU

REPRESENTED BY AN ATTORNEY HERE

TODAY?

"A I BELIEVE I'M REPRESENTED BY

AN ATTORNEY.

"Q AND WHO IS THAT?

"A STEVE WOLOWITZ.

"Q ARE YOU ALSO REPRESENTED BY

MR. STEVE MADISON?

"A YES, I'M ALSO REPRESENTED BY

STEVE MADISON.

"Q AND ARE YOU AWARE THAT STEVE
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MADISON AND HIS LAW FIRM REPRESENT

TCW IN THE LAWSUIT AGAINST MY

CLIENTS?

"A YES, I AM AWARE OF THAT.

"Q DOES SOCIETE GENERALE HAVE THE

SAME INTEREST IN THIS LAWSUIT AS

DOES TRUST COMPANY OF THE WEST?

"A I DON'T BELIEVE SO.

"Q HOW ARE THEY DIFFERENT?

"A I DON'T BELIEVE THAT SOCIETE

GENERALE IS A PARTY TO THE

LITIGATION.

"Q DID YOU MEET WITH MR. MADISON

OR ANYONE ELSE TO PREPARE FOR YOUR

DEPOSITION TODAY?

"A YES.

"Q WHAT IS YOUR CURRENT POSITION?

"A DEPUTY CEO OF SOCIETE GENERALE

GROUP.

"Q DOES THAT MEAN YOU'RE THE

NUMBER TWO PERSON IN THE GROUP?

"A NO.

"Q WHOM DO YOU REPORT TO?

"A TO THE CEO.

"Q AND WHO IS THAT?

"A TO MR. FREDERICK OUDEA.

"Q IS IT -- ARE YOU IN FACT THE

CO-CHIEF EGECUTIVE OFFICER OF
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SOCIETE GENERALE?

"THE INTERPRETER: I WAS JUST ASKED

BY THE WITNESS TO TRANSLATE THE

TERM 'CO-CHIEF EGECUTIVE OFFICER'

INTO FRENCH BECAUSE THAT'S THE

ENGLISH TERM AND IT'S NOT THE

APPROPRIATE FRENCH TERM.

"A NO, I'M ONE OF THE THREE

DEPUTY CHIEF EGECUTIVE OFFICERS.

"Q OKAY, AND ALL THREE OF YOU

REPORT TO MR. OUDEA?

"A YES.

"Q AND HE'S THE HIGHEST RANKING

OFFICER IN THE COMPANY, IS HE NOT?

"A YES.

"Q AND YOU HAVE HELD YOUR

POSITION AS THE DEPUTY CHIEF

EGECUTIVE OFFICER SINCE MAY OF

2008, IS THAT RIGHT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q OKAY. LET ME ASK YOU AGAIN

NOW, ARE YOU A MEMBER OF THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS OF TCW GROUP, INC.?

"A YES.

"Q HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A

MEMBER OF THAT BOARD OF DIRECTORS?

"A A BIT MORE THAN TWO YEARS. A

BIT MORE THAN TWO YEARS.
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"Q IS ANYONE ELSE FROM SOCIETE

GENERALE ALSO A MEMBER OF THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS OF TCW GROUP, INC.?

"A WHEN YOU SAY 'ANYONE ELSE,'

CAN YOU CLARIFY WHO YOU MEAN BY

ANYONE ELSE.

"Q ANYONE ELSE ASSOCIATED WITH

SOCIETE GENERALE?

"A YES.

"Q WHO WAS THAT?

"A MR. JACQUES RIPOLL.

"Q DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT

MR. MUSTIER HAD BEEN A MEMBER OF

THE GROUP OF DIRECTORS OF THE TCW

GROUP, INC.?

"A I DON'T RECALL.

"Q IS ROBERT DAY THE CHAIR OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TCW GROUP,

INC.?

"A YES.

"Q AND WAS HE THE CHAIR WHEN YOU

JOINED THE BOARD SOMETIME IN 2009?

"A YES.

"Q IS MARC STERN A MEMBER OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TCW

GROUP, INC.?

"A MARC STERN IS MANAGING

DIRECTOR OF TCW GROUP, INC., I
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DON'T KNOW IF FROM A LEGAL

STANDPOINT HE'S A BOARD MEMBER.

"Q HOW OFTEN DOES THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS OF TCW GROUP, INC. MEET,

EITHER IN PERSON OR BY TELEPHONE?

"A ABOUT THREE TIMES A YEAR.

"Q THE BOARD MEETINGS THAT YOU

ATTENDED, EITHER IN PERSON OR BY

PHONE, WERE THEY CONDUCTED IN

ENGLISH OR IN FRENCH?

"A YES.

"Q WHICH LANGUAGE?

"A IN ENGLISH.

"Q WERE YOU ABLE TO UNDERSTAND

WHAT WAS BEING DISCUSSED IN ENGLISH

AT THOSE BOARD MEETINGS?

"A I BELIEVE SO.

"Q DID YOU BRING A FRENCH

INTERPRETER WITH YOU?

"A NO.

"Q AND I ASSUME TCW DIDN'T HAVE A

FRENCH INTERPRETER FOR YOU, DID

THEY?

"A NO.

"Q I'LL ASK YOU A DIFFERENT

QUESTION. DO YOU SOMETIMES RECEIVE

OR SEND E-MAILS IN ENGLISH?

"A YES.
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"Q HAVE YOU BEEN TRAINED TO SPEAK

AND WRITE ENGLISH?

"A I DON'T UNDERSTAND THAT

QUESTION.

"Q DID YOU LEARN TO SPEAK ENGLISH

WHEN YOU WERE GROWING UP?

"A I LEARNED ENGLISH AT SCHOOL

HERE IN FRANCE.

"Q OKAY. IS IT THE PRACTICE OF

TCW GROUP, INC. TO PREPARE MINUTES

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'

MEETINGS.

"A I BELIEVE THAT IS A PRACTICE.

"Q AND ARE THEY PREPARED IN

ENGLISH?

"A THE MINUTES THAT I'VE READ

WERE IN ENGLISH.

"Q AND DO YOU READ THEM?

"A YES, I DO.

"Q AND DO YOU READ THEM IN

ENGLISH?

"A THAT'S CORRECT.

"Q LET ME SHOW WHAT YOU HAS BEEN

MARKED AS EGHIBIT 3.

I'M SHOWING YOU A DOCUMENT

MARKED EGHIBIT 3. IT SAYS,

'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2001.' FOR

ALL OF OUR CONVENIENCE I DID NOT
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INCLUDE EVERY PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT.

ON THE SECOND PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT

I MARKED AN ENTRY THAT STARTS WITH,

'DURING THE SECOND HALF OF 2001,'

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES, I DO.

"Q AND DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR

RECOLLECTION THAT IN 2001 SOCIETE

GENERALE PURCHASED SLIGHTLY MORE

THAN A 50 PERCENT OWNERSHIP

INTEREST IN TCW?

"A YES, THIS INDICATES A FIGURE

THAT I DIDN'T REMEMBER.

"Q AND TO THE BEST OF YOUR

RECOLLECTION, IS THAT -- DOES THAT

NUMBER, THAT FIGURE, APPEAR TO BE

ACCURATE?

"A I DON'T KNOW.

"Q DOES SOCIETE GENERALE NOW OWN

100 PERCENT OF THE STOCK IN TCW?

"A I'M NOT SURE ABOUT THE 100

PERCENT FIGURE, BUT THE

OVERWHELMING MAJORITY.

"Q DO YOU KNOW HOW THE

REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS OF SOCIETE

GENERALE ARE PREPARED?

"A YES, I DO KNOW. I DON'T KNOW

IN DETAIL, BUT I HAVE A GENERAL
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IDEA OF THE PROCESS BY WHICH OF THE

DOCUMENT IS PREPARED.

"Q AND THAT PROCESS IS DONE

PURSUANT TO THE ORDINARY COURSE OF

BUSINESS WITHIN THE COMPANY, RIGHT?

"A I'M NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND YOUR

QUESTION, AND SPECIFICALLY WHEN YOU

REFER TO THE NORMAL COURSE OF

BUSINESS.

"Q WELL, IS IT PREPARED AS PART

OF THE BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF THE

COMPANY?

"A THIS IS PREPARED AS PART OF

THE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY.

"Q AND IS IT THE PRACTICE OF

SOCIETE GENERALE TO INCLUDE

ACCURATE INFORMATION IN THEIR

REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS?

"A YES, IT IS.

"Q OKAY. DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON

TO DOUBT THE ACCURACY OF THE

STATEMENT HERE THAT THE STAKE IN

TCW WAS INCREASED TO 100 PERCENT?

"A NO, I DON'T.

"Q HAVE YOU EVER MET JEFFREY

GUNDLACH?

"A YES.

"Q HOW MANY TIMES HAVE YOU MET
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HIM?

"A ONCE.

"Q AND WHEN WAS THAT,

APPROGIMATELY?

"A I BELIEVE IT WAS IN THE FALL

OF 2009.

"Q AND WHAT WAS IT -- WHAT

CIRCUMSTANCE WAS IT THAT CAUSED YOU

TO MEET HIM?

"A HE ATTENDED A TCW GROUP, INC.

MEETING IN LOS ANGELES AND AFTER

THE BOARD MEETING THERE WAS A LUNCH

THAT I ATTENDED WITH HIM. I

MISSPOKE EARLIER WHEN I SAID THAT I

ONLY MET HIM ONCE, I ACTUALLY MET

HIM TWICE, THE EVE -- THE EVENING

BEFORE THE BOARD MEETING THERE WAS

A DINNER HELD AT THE HOME OF

MR. ROBERT DAY AND I MET HIM THERE

AS WELL.

"Q BY NOVEMBER OF 2009 TCW HAD

DECIDED TO TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH,

HAD IT NOT?

"A CAN YOU CLARIFY WHAT TIME

PERIOD YOU ARE REFERRING TO?

"Q BY THE TIME OF THOSE TWO

MEETINGS IN NOVEMBER 2009, TCW HAD

ALREADY DECIDED TO TERMINATE
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MR. GUNDLACH; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

"A TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

AND UNDERSTANDING THAT WAS NOT THE

CASE.

"Q I'LL REFRAME IT. PRIOR TO

NOVEMBER 2009, DID ANYONE TELL YOU

THAT TCW WANTED TO TERMINATE

MR. GUNDLACH?

"A NO.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU WHAT'S BEEN

MARKED AS EGHIBIT 7.

I PUT IN FRONT OF YOU

SOMETHING MARKED EGHIBIT 7. LET ME

TELL YOU WHAT IT IS. THE FIRST

THREE PAGES ARE COPIES OF A

DOCUMENT WE RECEIVED FROM A

PRODUCTION FROM SOCIETE GENERALE

AND THEN THE NEGT THREE PAGES ARE

AN OFFICIAL TRANSLATION OF THAT

DOCUMENT. AT THE VERY FIRST PAGE

OF EGHIBIT 7, AT THE TOP IS AN

E-MAIL FROM YOURSELF, YES?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND YOU SENT IT TO JACQUES

RIPOLL AMONG OTHERS; IS THAT

CORRECT?

"A YES.

"Q WHO ARE THE OTHER PEOPLE TO
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WHOM YOU SENT THIS E-MAIL? IF YOU

COULD PLEASE GIVE ME THEIR NAMES

AND TELL ME WHAT THEIR TITLE OR JOB

IS.

"A PATRICK SOMMELET WAS DIRECTOR

OF INVESTOR RELATIONS. DIDIER

VALET WAS, AND STILL IS, THE CHIEF

FINANCIAL OFFICER OF SOCIETE

GENERALE GROUP. FREDERICK OUDEA IS

THE GROUP'S CEO?

"Q HE WAS THE HIGHEST RANKING

OFFICER, CORRECT?

"A CORRECT.

"Q AND THEN YOU -- AND YOU COPIED

SOME INDIVIDUALS. COULD YOU

DESCRIBE WHO THEY ARE, TOO?

"A HUGUES LE BRET WAS THE GROUP'S

CHIEF COMMUNICATIONS OFFICER. AND

MATHIEU VEDRENNE WAS THE CEO'S

CHIEF OF STAFF.

"Q IF YOU GO TOWARDS THE BOTTOM

OF THE FIRST PAGE OF EGHIBIT 7

THERE'S AN E MAILING FROM JEAN-MARC

VALLAS, AND WHO IS HE?

"A AT THE TIME HE WAS THE

COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER OF ASSET

MANAGEMENT SECURITY SERVICES

PRIVATE BANKING AND FUTURE
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BROKERAGE SERVICES.

"Q AND HIS E-MAIL TO JACQUES

RIPOLL WAS FORWARDED TO YOU,

CORRECT?

"A THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q YOU UNDERSTOOD AT THE TIME YOU

SENT YOUR E-MAIL, ON NOVEMBER 15TH,

2009, THAT SOCIETE GENERALE

INTENDED TO MAKE A PUBLIC

STATEMENT, DID YOU NOT?

"A I DON'T KNOW IF THE INTENTION

WAS FIRM ON THE 15TH. THIS WAS

PREPARATION.

"Q DID SOCIETE GENERALE MAKE A

PUBLIC STATEMENT IN DECEMBER 2009?

"A IT'S POSSIBLE, BUT I DON'T

RECALL WITH CERTAINTY.

"Q IN JEAN-MARC VALLAS' E-MAIL,

IN HIS NEW VERSION, ONE OF THE

STATEMENTS SAYS:

'AS THE SOLE SHAREHOLDER

IN TCW, WE CONFIRM THAT

JEFFREY GUNDLACH NEVER

MADE ANY FORMAL OR

REALISTIC OFFER.'

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES, I DO SEE THAT.

"Q AND YOU SAW THAT WHEN THIS
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E-MAIL WAS FORWARDED TO YOU ON

DECEMBER 15TH, 2009, DID YOU NOT?

"A IT'S PROBABLE. I DON'T HAVE A

SPECIFIC RECOLLECTION OF THAT, BUT

I DO BELIEVE, AND ASSUME, THAT I

DID READ THE E-MAIL.

"Q WHEN YOU READ THE E-MAIL, DID

YOU ASK ANYBODY WHAT THEY MEANT BY

ANY FORMAL OR REALISTIC OFFER?

"A I DON'T RECALL.

"Q I'LL CHANGE -- I'LL REFRAME MY

QUESTION.

WHEN YOU READ THE E-MAIL, DID

IT MAKE YOU THINK THAT MR. GUNDLACH

HAD MADE AN OFFER TO BUY TCW?

"A I DON'T RECALL WHAT, UPON

READING THIS E-MAIL ON DECEMBER

15TH, 2009, I THOUGHT.

"Q IN YOUR E-MAIL, AT THE TOP OF

EGHIBIT 7, ON THE FIRST PAGE, AFTER

YOUR FIRST SENTENCE, YOU SAID:

'IS IT THE RIGHT TIME

TO TRANSFORM THE

STERN-GUNDLACH DEBATE

INTO A SG-GUNDLACH

DEBATE?'

ISN'T THAT WHAT YOU WROTE?

"A THAT IS WHAT I WROTE. BUT I



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

11:23AM

11:23AM

11:23AM

11:23AM

11:23AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

6737

DON'T BELIEVE THAT THE WORD I USED

'OPPORTUN' CAN BE PROPERLY

DESCRIBED AS 'THE RIGHT TIME'.

"Q WHAT DO YOU THINK THE RIGHT --

THE PROPER TRANSLATION IS, SIR?

"A I'D RATHER THE INTERPRETER

TRANSLATE THE TERM INTO ENGLISH.

"Q NO, I'M NOT ASKING THE

INTERPRETER. I'M ASKING YOU, SIR.

"A YOU ARE ASKING ME TO TRANSLATE

A FRENCH WORD INTO ENGLISH; IS THAT

CORRECT?

"Q BECAUSE -- I AM, BECAUSE YOU

SAID THE TRANSLATION WAS NOT -- YOU

SAID IT COULD NOT BE TRANSLATED.

SO HOW WOULD YOU SAY IT IN ENGLISH,

WHAT YOU WROTE IN FRENCH?

"A I WOULD HAVE SAID WAS IT THE

RIGHT THING TO DO AS OPPOSED TO

USING THE PHRASEOLOGY WAS IT THE

RIGHT TIME.

"Q DID YOU EVER HAVE A DISCUSSION

WITH MR. GUNDLACH WHEN YOU MET HIM

ON THESE TWO OCCASIONS IN NOVEMBER

2009, ABOUT WHETHER HE WOULD BE

INTERESTED IN PURCHASING TCW?

"A EGCUSE ME. CAN YOU REPEAT THE

BEGINNING OF YOUR QUESTION?
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"Q YOU TESTIFIED EARLIER THAT YOU

HAD TWO MEETINGS WITH MR. GUNDLACH

IN NOVEMBER 2009, DO YOU REMEMBER

THAT?

"A YES, I DO.

"Q AT EITHER OF THOSE MEETINGS

DID YOU DISCUSS WITH MR. GUNDLACH

WHETHER HE WOULD BE INTERESTED IN

BUYING TCW?

"A I DON'T RECALL.

"Q I THINK MY LAST QUESTION WAS

DO YOU KNOW HOW MANY ASSETS WERE

UNDER MANAGEMENT WHEN

MR. GUNDLACH -- AT TCW, WHEN

MR. GUNDLACH WAS FIRED IN DECEMBER

2009?

"A THE AMOUNT WAS APPROGIMATELY

$100 BILLION.

"Q AND OF THAT AMOUNT, DO YOU

KNOW HOW MUCH -- WHAT PERCENTAGE OF

THAT WAS BEING MANAGED BY

MR. GUNDLACH OR HIS TEAM?

"MR. MADISON: CAN YOU SAY WHAT HE

JUST SAID, PLEASE?

"THE INTERPRETER: I'M TRYING. I

JUST NEED TO WORK IT OUT.

"THE WITNESS: IS YOUR QUESTION

WHAT PERCENTAGE WAS MANAGED OR HAD
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BEEN MANAGED? I'M NOT SURE IF I'M

UNDERSTANDING PROPERLY THE TENSE.

"Q IN 2009, BEFORE HE WAS

TERMINATED, WHAT PERCENTAGE OF THAT

$100 BILLION WAS BEING MANAGED BY

MR. GUNDLACH OR HIS TEAM?

"A TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

AND UNDERSTANDING IT WAS ABOUT

20 -- EGCUSE ME, 60 PERCENT.

"Q ISN'T IT A FACT THAT SOCIETE

GENERALE AND TCW BEGAN CONSIDERING

FIRING MR. GUNDLACH AS EARLY AS

JUNE OF 2009?

"A NO, THAT'S NOT CORRECT.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU EGHIBIT 12.

THE FIRST PAGE OF EGHIBIT 12

IS THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT PRODUCED

BY SOCIETE GENERALE, THE SECOND

PAGE IS AN ENGLISH TRANSLATION, AND

THE THIRD IS THE CERTIFICATE OF THE

TRANSLATOR. PLEASE LOOK AT THE

E-MAIL FROM MR. MUSTIER ON THE --

IN FRENCH, ON THE FIRST PAGE OF

EGHIBIT 12.

"A YES.

"Q THE WORD 'DE' SPELLED D-E IN

FRENCH, MEANS 'FROM'; DOES IT NOT?

"A YES.
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"Q AND THE WORD 'A' SPELLED WITH

AN A, IN FRENCH MEANS 'TO', DOES IT

NOT?

"A YES.

"Q THIS IS AN E-MAIL THAT WENT

FROM MR. MUSTIER TO, AMONG OTHERS,

YOU, CORRECT?

"A CORRECT.

"Q AND YOU RECEIVED THAT E-MAIL

ON OR ABOUT JUNE 6TH OF 2009, DID

YOU NOT?

"A PROBABLY SO. BUT I RECEIVE

ANYWHERE FROM TWO TO 300 E-MAILS

EVERY DAY.

"Q TAKE A LOOK AT THE PARAGRAPH

OF THIS E-MAIL THAT STARTS WITH

NOUS AVONS, N-O-U-S, A-V-O-N-S.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES.

"Q MR. MUSTIER TOLD YOU IN THIS

E-MAIL THAT:

'WE ARE HAVING A SIMILAR

CONVERSATION WITH ROBERT DAY.'

DID HE NOT?

"A YES. CORRECT.

"Q I'LL REPEAT MY QUESTION FOR

YOU. HE TOLD YOU THAT YOU WERE

HAVING DISCUSSIONS ABOUT WHAT TO DO
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WITH JEFFREY GUNDLACH, CORRECT?

"A IF, WHEN YOU SAY 'HE TOLD

YOU', YOU MEAN 'ME', THEN THE

ANSWER TO THAT IS NO.

"Q HE TOLD YOU IN THIS E-MAIL,

THAT YOU WERE HAVING DISCUSSIONS

ABOUT WHAT TO DO WITH JEFFREY

GUNDLACH, DID HE NOT?

"A I DON'T KNOW YOUR QUESTION.

THIS E-MAIL SAYS THAT MR. MUSTIER

AND MR. DAY HAD A DISCUSSION ABOUT

THAT.

"Q AND HE TOLD -- HE TOLD THAT TO

YOU IN THE E-MAIL, THAT THEY WERE

HAVING THOSE DISCUSSIONS.

"A YES. HE DID SEND ME THAT

INFORMATION, THAT'S CORRECT.

"Q THE WORD 'NOUS', N-O-U-S,

MEANS 'WE', DOES IT NOT? CORRECT?

"A HERE, IN THIS SENTENCE, THE

WORD 'US' REFERS TO ROBERT DAY AND

MR. MUSTIER.

"Q COULD YOU TRANSLATE WHERE IT

SAYS: 'NOUS REGARDONS DE TOUTE...'

THAT PHRASE THERE, WHAT DID

MR. MUSTIER SAY IN THE E-MAIL IN

THAT PHRASE?

I'M SHOWING YOU THE PARAGRAPH
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THAT STARTS WITH 'NOUS AVONS', DO

YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

"A YES.

"Q AND BELOW THAT, WHAT DOES IT

SAY, QUOI FAIRE DE...GUNDLACH,'

RIGHT?

"A YES, THAT'S WHAT IT SAYS.

"Q MR. MUSTIER TOLD YOU, IN THIS

E-MAIL, THAT THEY -- THAT 'THEY' OR

'WE':

'...ARE LOOKING AT OUR

OPTIONS TO FORCE HIM OUT

(PROACTIVE) OR REPLACE

HIM, (DEFENSIVE IF HE

LEAVES.'

DIDN'T HE?

YOU CAN ANSWER THE QUESTION.

"A YES, THAT'S WHAT IT SAYS.

"Q AND HE ALSO TOLD YOU --

"A THAT'S WHAT IS WRITTEN. IT'S

NOT WHAT IT SAYS. IT'S QUITE

DIFFERENT FROM THAT.

"Q HE ALSO TOLD YOU THAT MR. DAY

THINKS THAT WE NEED TO FORCE

MR. GUNDLACH OUT. HE SAID THAT AS

WELL, DIDN'T HE?

"A THAT'S WHAT MR. MUSTIER WROTE

IN THIS E-MAIL.
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"A I'LL REFRAME THE QUESTION. BY

JUNE 13TH, SOCIETE GENERALE, HAD

CONCLUDED THAT MR. GUNDLACH SHOULD

BE REMOVED; ISN'T THAT TRUE?

"A WHAT IS THE QUESTION? IS IT

CONCLUDED OR DECIDED?

"Q I'LL REFRAME IT. BY JUNE 13TH

OF 2009, SOCIETE GENERALE BELIEVED

THAT MR. GUNDLACH SHOULD ULTIMATELY

BE REMOVED; ISN'T THAT TRUE?

"A I DON'T KNOW WHO YOU MEAN BY,

IN THAT QUESTION, WHEN YOU REFER TO

SOCIETE GENERALE, SO THE ANSWER IS

NO.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU EGHIBIT 13.

EGHIBIT 13 IS AN E-MAIL DATED JUNE

13TH, 2009 FROM MR. MUSTIER; IS

THAT CORRECT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND MR. MUSTIER WAS A HIGH

LEVEL OFFICER OF SOCIETE GENERALE

AT THE TIME, WAS HE NOT?

"A HE WAS AN OFFICER EMPLOYED BY

THE COMPANY, YES.

"Q AND HE SENT IT TO, AMONG

OTHERS, MR. OUDEA, CORRECT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND ALSO TO YOURSELF, CORRECT?
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"A YES.

"Q AND ALSO TO MR. JACQUES

RIPOLL, CORRECT?

"A YES.

"Q MR. OUDEA WAS THE HIGHEST

RANKING OFFICER OF SOCIETE

GENERALE, WAS HE NOT?

"A TO BE SPECIFIC, MR. OUDEA WAS

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AND CHIEF EGECUTIVE OFFICER.

"Q IS THAT A PRETTY HIGH RANKING

POSITION?

"A YES.

"Q AND DID YOU HOLD A PRETTY HIGH

RANKING POSITION, SIR?

"A I WAS, AT THAT TIME, DEPUTY

CHIEF EGECUTIVE OFFICER.

"Q DO YOU REGARD THAT AS HIGH

RANKING?

"A YES.

"Q NOW, MR. MUSTIER TOLD YOU, IN

THE FIRST LINE OF THIS E-MAIL, THAT

HE BELIEVED THAT EACH OF YOU

HAVE -- WOULD SEE MR. STERN THIS

WEEK WHEN HE PASSES THROUGH PARIS,

DID HE NOT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND HE TOLD YOU -- AND THEN HE
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RAISED A FEW POINTS, DID HE NOT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q YOU STILL HAVE EGHIBIT 13 IN

FRONT OF YOU?

"A YES.

"Q AFTER YOU RECEIVED THE E-MAIL

THAT IS EGHIBIT 13, DID YOU MAKE

ANY EFFORT TO CONTACT MR. GUNDLACH

TO DISCUSS HIS EMPLOYMENT AT TCW?

"A NO.

"Q DID YOU INSTRUCT ANYONE AT TCW

TO CONTACT MR. GUNDLACH TO DISCUSS

HIS EMPLOYMENT AT TCW.

"A I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF EVER

HAVING GIVEN ANY SUCH INSTRUCTIONS.

"Q HAVE YOU EVER HEARD OF THE

PHRASE PROJECT G IN CONNECTION WITH

MR. GUNDLACH?

"A PROJECT G? I'M NOT AWARE OF

THAT. I DON'T REMEMBER. DON'T

REMEMBER.

"Q DID MR. STERN EVER TELL YOU

THAT HE REFERRED -- THAT HE USED

THE PHRASE PROJECT G TO REFER TO

HIS AND MR. DAY'S DISCUSSIONS ABOUT

WHAT TO DO WITH MR. GUNDLACH?

"A IF YOUR QUESTION IS WHETHER

IT'S POSSIBLE, THEN THE ANSWER IS
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YES, BUT I DON'T HAVE ANY SPECIFIC

RECOLLECTION OF THAT.

"Q DID YOU DISCUSS MR. GUNDLACH'S

FUTURE DIRECTLY WITH MR. DAY IN

2009?

"A I DON'T HAVE ANY SPECIFIC

RECOLLECTION OF ANY SUCH

DISCUSSION. BUT, IT IT'S INDEED

POSSIBLE THAT WHEN I WENT TO L.A.

FOR THE BOARD MEETING, THAT MAY

HAVE BEEN IN JULY OR SEPTEMBER, YOU

NEED TO CHECK THE DATE, BUT I HAD

DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. DAY AND THEY

MAY HAVE TOUCHED ON THAT ISSUE.

BUT ONCE AGAIN, I DON'T HAVE ANY

SPECIFIC RECOLLECTION OF THAT.

"Q COULD YOU GO BACK TO EGHIBIT

12, PLEASE.

I WANT YOU TO LOOK AGAIN, AT

THAT PARAGRAPH BEGINNING 'NOUS

AVONS', DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES.

"Q AND YOU SEE THE NEGT LINE

SAYING 'WHAT TO DO WITH JEFF -- J

GUNDLACH', DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES, I DO.

"Q AND THEN WHEN HE SAYS WE'RE

LOOKING AT OUR OPTIONS TO FORCE HIM
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OUT.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

DO YOU SEE THE REFERENCE TO

'FORCE HIM OUT'?

"A YES. I DO SEE THE WORDS

'FORCE HIM OUT'.

"Q AND THAT, TO YOU, MEANT

TERMINATE, DIDN'T IT?

"A I DON'T KNOW. THIS WAS

WRITTEN BY MR. MUSTIER, NOT BY ME.

"A IS IT STILL YOUR TESTIMONY,

SIR, THAT YOU HAD NO DISCUSSIONS

PRIOR TO DECEMBER 4TH ABOUT

TERMINATING MR. GUNDLACH; IS THAT

STILL YOUR TESTIMONY?

"A I WANT TO REPEAT WHAT I

TESTIFIED TO. I TESTIFIED TO THE

FACT THAT I DON'T RECALL EACH AND

EVERY DISCUSSION I HAD. I DID

TESTIFY, AND SAY, THAT THERE MAY

HAVE BEEN A BROADER DISCUSSION IN

WHICH THAT SUBJECT WAS MENTIONED.

BUT THE BROADER DISCUSSION FOCUSED

ON THE FUTURE OF THE COMPANY AND

WHAT NEEDED TO BE DONE TO PRESERVE

THE FUTURE OF THE COMPANY.

"Q DO YOU HAVE EGHIBIT 15 IN

FRONT OF YOU?
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"A YES.

"Q THIS IS AN E-MAIL YOU RECEIVED

FROM MR. MUSTIER ON OR ABOUT JULY

31ST, 2009; IS IT NOT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND IN THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH OF

THIS, MR. MUSTIER TOLD YOU IN PART

THAT R DAY, THAT'S ROBERT DAY,

THINKS THAT GUNDLACH MUST LEAVE

ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

"A YES, THAT'S WHAT IT SAYS.

"Q AND THE NEGT PART OF THAT

SENTENCE TALKS ABOUT THE

'CITIBANKERS'.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES.

"Q SOCIETE GENERALE AND TCW HAD

JOINTLY HIRED CITIGROUP TO MAKE

RECOMMENDATIONS ABOUT TCW'S FUTURE,

CORRECT?

"A I DON'T KNOW IF THE TWO

COMPANIES JOINTLY HIRED CITI.

"Q DID YOU KNOW THAT CITI HAD

BEEN HIRED?

"A YES.

"Q AND MR. MUSTIER TOLD YOU THAT

THE CITIBANKERS HAVE SAID THAT YOU

CANNOT SELL OR MORTGAGE TCW UNLESS
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THE GUNDLACH ISSUE IS HANDLED,

RIGHT?

"A THE QUESTION USES THE WORD

'MORTGAGE' AND THE REFERENCE

HERE -- AND THE WORDS OR THE WORD

I-P-O-T-E-R JUST MEANS TO FLOAT IN

THE STOCK MARKET OR INITIAL PUBLIC

OFFERING.

"Q WAS SOCIETE GENERALE HOPING TO

EITHER SELL TCW OR DO AN IPO?

"A NO DECISION HAD BEEN MADE.

CITI WAS ASKED TO MAKE

RECOMMENDATIONS ABOUT LONG-TERM

PROSPECTS.

"Q AND PART OF THOSE -- SOME OF

THE LONG-TERM PROSPECTS THAT

SOCIETE GENERALE WAS CONSIDERING

WAS EITHER SELLING OR ISSUE AN IPO,

CORRECT?

"A AMONG THE SOLUTIONS THAT WERE

BEING CONSIDERED WERE THESE TWO

SOLUTIONS AT THE TIME.

"Q AND YOU BELIEVE THAT THAT

WOULD BE DIFFICULT, EITHER OF THOSE

WOULD BE DIFFICULT IF THE GUNDLACH

ISSUE HAD NOT BEEN HANDLED; ISN'T

THAT RIGHT?

"A YOU? WHAT IS 'YOU'? ME
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PERSONALLY?

"Q YES.

"A WHEN YOU SAY 'YOU', YOU MEAN

ME PERSONALLY?

"Q YES.

"A AT THAT POINT IN TIME, I

DIDN'T NECESSARILY HAVE ALL THE

INFORMATION IN HAND TO BE ABLE TO

ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

"Q MR. MUSTIER TOLD YOU IN THE

NEGT PARAGRAPH THAT:

'...THE PROBABLE

CONCLUSION WILL BE

THAT WE HAVE TO SEVER

AND REMOVE MR. GUNDLACH.'

RIGHT?

"A I DON'T SEE WHAT PARAGRAPH YOU

ARE REFERENCING.

"Q THE PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS:

'J'AI PROPOSE...'

DOESN'T IT SAY IN THE SECOND

CLAUSE THAT:

'...THE PROBABLE

CONCLUSION WILL BE

THAT WE HAVE TO SEVER

AND REMOVE MR. GUNDLACH?'

"A YES, THAT'S WHAT IT SAYS.

MR. MUSTIER IS INDICATING THAT HE
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BELIEVES THAT THE PROBABLE

SOLUTION -- CONCLUSION WILL BE.

"Q WELL, NO, I'LL START THE

QUESTION OVER. WHEN HE SAID -- I'M

RESTARTING THE QUESTION: WHEN HE

SAID THAT:

'...THE PROBABLE

CONCLUSION WILL BE

THAT WE HAVE TO SEVER

AND REMOVE GUNDLACH.'

YOU UNDERSTOOD THAT MEANT

TERMINATING HIM, DIDN'T YOU?

"A WHAT I UNDERSTAND IS THAT

AMONG THE OPTIONS THAT MR. MUSTIER

WAS CONSIDERING AT THE TIME WAS

THAT OPTION AND THAT THE

PROBABILITY OF -- THE LIKELIHOOD OF

THAT COMING TO FRUITION WAS GREATER

THAN 50 PERCENT.

"Q AND THE 'THAT' COMING TO

FRUITION, WAS TERMINATION, CORRECT?

"A NO, THAT'S NOT CORRECT.

"Q WHAT DID YOU THINK 'SEVER AND

REMOVE' MEANT?

"A RESOLVE THE ISSUE REGARDING

THE FUTURE OF THE COMPANY, AND IT

COULD HAVE BEEN SOMETHING ELSE. I

DON'T KNOW WHAT MR. MUSTIER WAS
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THINKING ABOUT.

"Q DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT

THOSE INDIVIDUALS I NAMED WERE

ASSET MANAGERS AT TCW IN MAY 2009?

"A I TOOK OVER RESPONSIBILITY FOR

THIS AREA OF THE BUSINESS FROM

MR. CITERNE AROUND OR ABOUT THIS

TIME. SO I CAN'T BE AFFIRMATIVE AS

TO WHEN I KNEW EGACTLY, BUT AT SOME

POINT, VERY QUICKLY THEREAFTER I

DID BECOME KNOWLEDGEABLE THAT THESE

INDIVIDUALS WERE ASSET MANAGERS.

"Q IS MR. ATTANASIO STILL AN

ASSET MANAGER AT TCW?

"A THERE'S A SPECIAL AGREEMENT, I

BELIEVE, IN PLACE TODAY WITH

MR. ATTANASIO.

"Q IS JEAN-MARC CHAPUS STILL AN

ASSET MANAGER AT TCW?

"A SAME RESPONSE.

"Q IS BLAIR THOMAS STILL AN ASSET

MANAGER AT TCW?

"A I DON'T HAVE THE ANSWER TO

THAT QUESTION.

"Q MR. ATTANASIO AND MR. CHAPUS

BOTH LEFT TCW AS PART OF A

NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT, DID THEY NOT?

"A THAT DOESN'T COMPORT WITH MY
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UNDERSTANDING OF THE SITUATION. I

CAN, HOWEVER, CONFIRM THAT THERE

WAS A NEGOTIATION.

"Q DID YOU EVER ASK MR. STERN TO

NEGOTIATE A SEPARATION WITH

MR. GUNDLACH?

"A NO.

"Q DID MR. STERN EVER TELL YOU

THAT HE INTENDED TO NEGOTIATE A

SEPARATION WITH MR. GUNDLACH?

"A NO. NOT SPECIFICALLY.

"Q IN FACT, MR. STERN RECOMMENDED

THAT YOU SURPRISE MR. GUNDLACH BY

TERMINATING HIM; ISN'T THAT

CORRECT?

"A I DON'T SPECIFICALLY RECALL

THAT RECOMMENDATION OR ADVICE AND

I'M NOT SURE WHAT YOU ARE REFERRING

TO.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU NOW, EGHIBIT

21.

EGHIBIT 21 IS AN E-MAIL YOU

RECEIVED FROM MR. RIPOLL ON

SEPTEMBER 4TH, 2009; IS IT NOT?

"A YES.

"Q I'LL WITHDRAW THAT QUESTION.

IN THE E-MAIL, MR. RIPOLL TOLD YOU

HE'D JUST FINISHED A CALL WITH
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MR. STERN, CORRECT?

"A YES, IT WAS A CALL.

"Q AND HE ALSO TOLD YOU THAT HE

AND MR. STERN THINK THAT JEFFREY

GUNDLACH WILL LEAVE, CORRECT?

"A THAT'S NOT WHAT I UNDERSTAND

FROM READING THE E-MAIL.

"Q DID HE SAY:

'WE STILL THINK THAT

JEFFREY GUNDLACH WILL

LEAVE.'

AMONG OTHER THINGS, DID HE SAY

THAT?

"A THAT'S WHAT HE SAYS IN FRENCH

BUT THAT DOESN'T COMPORT WITH THE

TRANSLATION YOU JUST READ IN

ENGLISH. AND WHAT I MEAN BY THAT

IS THAT IN THE FRENCH E-MAIL

THERE'S THE WORD 'HYPOTHESE' THAT'S

BEING USED.

"Q I'LL REPHRASE IT. DID

MR. RIPOLL TELL YOU IN THE E-MAIL

THAT HE THINKS THAT MR. GUNDLACH'S

TEAM WAS STARTING TO SEE THAT

MR. GUNDLACH IS NOT RELIABLE.

"A THAT'S MY UNDERSTANDING FROM A

READING OF THE E-MAIL.

"Q AND MR. RIPOLL ALSO TOLD YOU
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THAT THAT WAS EGCELLENT FOR US,

DIDN'T HE?

"A THAT'S WHAT THE E-MAIL SAYS.

"Q DID YOU THINK IT WAS EGCELLENT

FOR YOU?

"A I DON'T RECALL WHAT I THOUGHT

WHEN I READ THAT E-MAIL ON

SEPTEMBER 4TH, 2009.

"Q DID YOU -- DID SOCIETE

GENERALE WANT ALL OF MR. GUNDLACH'S

TEAM MEMBERS TO LEAVE?

"A WHAT SOCIETE GENERALE WANTED

AT ALL TIMES WAS WHAT WAS IN THE

BEST INTERESTS OF TCW AND ITS

CLIENTS AND TCW AND ITS CLIENTS'

BEST INTERESTS THAT WERE

MR. GUNDLACH AND HIS TEAM REMAIN AT

TCW.

"Q SO, IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT

SOCIETE GENERALE WANTED

MR. GUNDLACH TO STAY AT TCW AT ALL

TIMES?

"THE WITNESS: (TO THE INTERPRETER):

YOU MISSED 'AT ALL TIMES'.

SO THE ANSWER WITH AT ALL

TIMES IS NO. NO.

"Q WHEN DID SOCIETE GENERALE

DECIDE THAT MR. GUNDLACH SHOULD GO?
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"A SOCIETE GENERALE NEVER DECIDED

THAT GUNDLACH SHOULD GO, AND THAT

WAS NOT A DECISION MADE BY SOCIETE

GENERALE.

"Q I'LL REFRAME IT. MR. DAY MADE

CLEAR TO SOCIETE GENERALE, AS EARLY

AS JUNE AND JULY OF 2009, THAT

MR. GUNDLACH SHOULD BE FORCED OUT;

ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

"A WHAT I CAN SAY IS THAT

MR. DAY, BASED ON CONVERSATIONS

REPORTED BY MR. MUSTIER, APPARENTLY

MADE THAT RECOMMENDATION.

"Q AS THE 100 PERCENT OWNER OF

TCW, DID SOCIETE GENERALE HAVE

POWER TO OBJECT TO THOSE

RECOMMENDATIONS?

YOU CAN ANSWER.

"A AS THE MAJORITY SHAREHOLDER WE

CAN PROVIDE A RECOMMENDATION OR AN

OPINION, BUT THE DECISION

ULTIMATELY FALLS WITH MANAGEMENT.

"Q EGHIBIT 21. IN EGHIBIT 21

MR. RIPOLL SAID, IN THE SECOND

PARAGRAPH:

'I WILL TELL YOU ABOUT

HIS MEETING WITH

GUNDLACH AND HIS TEAM.
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DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES.

"Q DID YOU HAVE A SUBSEQUENT

CONVERSATION WITH MR. RIPOLL ABOUT

STERN'S MEETING WITH MR. GUNDLACH?

"A I DON'T HAVE A SPECIFIC

RECOLLECTION OF THAT MEETING, BUT

IT'S HIGHLY PROBABLE.

"Q AT ANY TIME BEFORE DECEMBER

4TH, 2009, DID MR. STERN TELL YOU

THAT MR. GUNDLACH SHOULD BE

TERMINATED BECAUSE PEOPLE IN HIS

GROUP WERE DOWNLOADING INFORMATION

THAT THEY WERE NOT ENTITLED TO?

"A IF I MAY JUST INTERRUPT A BIT

BEFORE. I AM, AS YOU KNOW, DEPUTY

CEO OF THE SOCIETE GENERALE GROUP.

AND THE TIME I SPENT ON BUSINESSES

RELATED TO TCW IS NOT VERY BIG, SO

I HAVE DIFFICULTIES TO REMEMBER YOU

ASK, YOU ARE VERY PRECISE IN YOUR

QUESTIONS, I'M VERY SORRY FOR THAT.

HAVING SAID THAT, WHAT I CAN

RECALL, AND I'M NOT SURE OF THAT,

IS THAT JUST BEFORE, AH -- WHAT I

CAN TELL YOU IS THAT BEFORE

DECEMBER 4TH, AND I WOULD NEED TO

REFER TO DOCUMENTS PERHAPS TO TELL
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YOU SPECIFICALLY WHEN, BUT

MR. STERN DID SEND TO SOCIETE

GENERALE'S MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE, A

MEMO WHEREIN HE MADE A NUMBER OF

RECOMMENDATIONS, ONE OF WHICH WAS

THAT THE COMPANY ACQUIRE MET WEST.

IT WAS NOT RECOMMENDATION. IT

WAS A REQUIREMENT FOR -- TO BE

AUTHORIZED TO.

A MEMO, WHEREIN, MR. STERN

ASKED FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR A

NUMBER OF THINGS. ONE OF WHICH WAS

TO ACQUIRE MET WEST AND ANOTHER

THING HE WAS ASKING FOR

AUTHORIZATION FOR WAS TO TERMINATE

MR. GUNDLACH.

"Q AT ANY TIME BEFORE DECEMBER

4TH, DID MR. STERN, THAT YOU KNOW

OF, CONTACT SOCIETE GENERALE AND

SAY, 'OH MY GOD, WE HAVE TO

TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH BECAUSE HIS

PEOPLE ARE DOWNLOADING OUR SECRET

INFORMATION'?

YOU CAN ANSWER IT.

"A I ALREADY ANSWERED IT.

"Q I'M GOING TO ASK IT AGAIN. I

KNOW HE RECOMMENDED THE ACQUISITION

OF MET WEST. AND I KNOW HE
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RECOMMENDED THAT MR. GUNDLACH BE

TERMINATED. MY QUESTION IS, AS

PART OF THOSE RECOMMENDATIONS, DID

HE SAY THAT THE REASON FOR IT WAS

BECAUSE MR. GUNDLACH'S -- PEOPLE IN

MR. GUNDLACH'S GROUP WERE

DOWNLOADING INFORMATION THAT WAS

SECRET?

"A I DON'T RECALL THAT AS BEING

HIS MAIN REASON.

"Q WAS SOCIETE GENERALE COMMITTED

TO SELLING DOWN AND ULTIMATELY

EGITING TCW?

"A I DON'T UNDERSTAND THAT

QUESTION. THAT'S A VERY BROAD

QUESTION. AND UP UNTIL THE POINT

THAT AN ACTUAL DECISION IS MADE,

THE DECISION ISN'T MADE. SO THERE

ARE LOTS OF POTENTIAL OPTIONS THAT

ARE -- WOULD BE ON THE TABLE. SO

GIVEN THE BROAD SCOPE OF THAT

QUESTION, I HAVE TO SAY NO.

"Q IN JULY OF 2009 WAS ONE OF THE

STRATEGIES BEING CONSIDERED BY

SOCIETE GENERALE WAS SELLING TCW.

YOU CAN ANSWER IT.

"A WELL, IF YOUR QUESTION IS

WHETHER THAT WAS ONE OF THE
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SHORT-TERM OPTIONS BEING CONSIDERED

BY SOCIETE GENERALE, AND WHEN I SAY

SHORT-TERM, I MEAN THREE MONTHS,

THEN THE ANSWER IS NO.

HOWEVER, WHEN YOU FORMULATE A

STRATEGY FOR A COMPANY, YOU TEND TO

LOOK AT A LITTLE BROADER HORIZON,

MAYBE THREE TO FIVE YEARS. AND IF

YOU ARE LOOKING AT THAT HORIZON, IT

WAS ONE OF A POSSIBLE OPTIONS OR

STRATEGIES THAT WAS BEING

CONSIDERED.

WHAT I RECALL IS THAT SOCIETE

GENERALE ASKED CITIGROUP TO

FORMULATE STRATEGIC SCENARIOS FOR

THE LONG-TERM GROWTH OF THE

COMPANY. AND I DON'T RECALL

SPECIFICALLY WHETHER OR NOT

MR. GUNDLACH WAS ABSENT FROM THOSE

SCENARIOS OR FROM CERTAIN OF THOSE

SCENARIOS.

"Q THE PROJECT THAT CITIGROUP

UNDERTOOK WAS CODE NAMED PROJECT

HIGH LIFE, WAS IT NOT?

"A I DON'T REMEMBER THE CODE

NAME.

"Q DID YOU EVER TELL MR. STERN

THAT YOU WOULD SUPPORT WHATEVER
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DECISION HE MADE WITH RESPECT TO

MR. GUNDLACH?

"A NO.

"Q DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT

MR. STERN EVER, AFTER SEPTEMBER

9TH, 2009, SIGNED AN EMPLOYMENT

CONTRACT?

"A I BELIEVE MR. STERN SIGNED AN

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT. I NEVER

VERIFIED THAT BUT I DO BELIEVE IT

TO BE THE CASE.

"Q HAVE YOU HAD ANY DISCUSSIONS

WITH ANYBODY AT TCW OR SOCIETE

GENERALE ABOUT WHETHER THE AMOUNT

OF MR. STERN'S BONUS SHOULD BE

AFFECTED BY THE OUTCOME OF THIS

LITIGATION?

"A I'M NOT INVOLVED IN THE DETAIL

OF ANY COMPENSATION OF ANY TCW

PEOPLE.

"Q IS MR. STERN STILL THE INTERIM

CEO?

"A NO.

"Q I TAKE IT HE HAS THE TITLE NOW

OF JUST CEO; IS THAT RIGHT?

"A NO. HE'S VICE CHAIRMAN AND

CEO.

"Q WHEN DID HE BECOME VICE
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CHAIRMAN AND CEO?

"A I BELIEVE THAT WAS IN LATE

2009. BUT I'M NOT SURE.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU WHAT'S BEEN

MARKED AS EGHIBIT 30.

TAKE A LOOK AT THE FIRST PAGE,

THE BOTTOM HALF OF THAT IS AN

E-MAIL YOU RECEIVED FROM

MR. MUSTIER ON SEPTEMBER 7TH, 2009;

IS IT NOT?

"A NO, THAT'S NOT.

"THE INTERPRETER: OKAY. I'M

SORRY, I GOT THE DATE WRONG.

"THE WITNESS: YES, IT IS.

"Q OKAY. AND WE SAW EARLIER AN

E-MAIL FROM MR. RIPOLL, ABOUT HIS

CONVERSATION WITH MR. STERN ABOUT

THE SEPTEMBER 3RD MEETING.

DO YOU REMEMBER THAT?

"A YOU MEAN AN E-MAIL FROM

MR. RIPOLL?

"Q YES.

"A I DON'T RECALL THAT.

"Q AND WHEN YOU RECEIVED THE

E-MAIL THAT'S REFLECTED AT EGHIBIT

30, DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT

MR. RIPOLL WAS TALKING ABOUT A

SECOND CONVERSATION WITH MR. STERN?
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I'M ASKING FOR YOUR

UNDERSTANDING?

"A CAN I TAKE THE TIME TO READ

THE E-MAIL?

"Q SURE.

"A NOW, WHAT'S THE QUESTION?

"Q DO YOU SEE THE PARAGRAPH IN

THE E-MAIL HAS THE NUMBER ONE AT

THE BEGINNING.

"A YES.

"Q AND YOU SEE THE SENTENCE THAT

BEGINS LA BONNE NOUVELLE?

"A YES.

"Q YES. ONE OF THE THINGS THAT

MR. STERN BROUGHT UP, ACCORDING TO

MR. MUSTIER, WAS 'THE GOOD NEWS IS

THAT AFTER THIS MEETING MARK WILL

BE ABLE TO HAVE DIRECT, LEGITIMATE

ACCESS TO THESE TEAM MEMBERS IN

ORDER TO DISCUSS THESE MATTERS';

ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

"A I DO AGREE WITH YOUR READING

OF WHAT THE DOCUMENT SAYS.

"Q EGHIBIT 34 IS AN E-MAIL FROM

MR. CONN TO MR. RIPOLL AND

MR. CHOUKROUN. IT SAYS, 'MARK

ASKED ME TO FORWARD YOU THE

FINALIZED BRIEFING DOCUMENT FOR OUR
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MEETINGS IN PARIS'.

DO YOU RECALL ATTENDING A

MEETING IN PARIS IN OR ABOUT

OCTOBER 18TH OR 19TH OF 2009, WITH

MR. STERN WITH REGARD TO WHAT'S

CALLED PROJECT ANGEL? AND IF IT

WOULD BE HELPFUL JUST TO FLIP

THROUGH THE ATTACHMENT, PLEASE DO

SO.

"A IF YOUR QUESTION GOES TO THE

DATE OF THE MEETING, THE 18TH OR

THE 19TH, I DON'T HAVE ANY

RECOLLECTION OF THAT.

IF YOUR QUESTION GOES TO THE

CONTENT OF THE MEETING -- I'M

SORRY, OF THIS DOCUMENT, AND

WHETHER I RECALL HAVING SEEN THIS

DOCUMENT, I CAN TELL YOU THAT I DO

RECALL THE CONTENT.

"Q THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

NOW, I'M NOT -- I DON'T EGPECT

YOU TO REMEMBER THE SPECIFIC DATE.

"A I APPRECIATE --

"THE WITNESS: (TO THE

INTERPRETER): I WANT TO CORRECT

WHAT YOU SAID. I NEED TO CORRECT

SOMETHING THAT THE INTERPRETER

SAID. I DIDN'T SAY THAT I'VE
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RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT. I SAID

THAT THE CONTENTS OF THIS DOCUMENT

HAD BEEN ADDRESSED AT A MEETING

THAT I ATTENDED.

"Q AND PROJECT ANGEL IS A

REFERENCE TO MET WEST, IS IT NOT?

"A I RECALL LOOKING AT THAT, YES.

"Q BUT THE PHRASE PROJECT ANGEL,

IS THAT A REFERENCE TO THE

ACQUISITION OF MET WEST, A CODE

NAME OF SORTS?

"A IT'S NOT MY COMMON PRACTICE TO

REMEMBER CODE NAMES, BUT FOR SOME

REASON I DO ASSOCIATE THE NAME

PROJECT ANGEL WITH THE ACQUISITION

OF MET WEST.

"Q IS IT ACCURATE TO SAY THAT

SOCIETE GENERALE WAS EAGER FOR TCW

TO MOVE FORWARD WITH THE

ACQUISITION OF MET WEST?

"A THE ANSWER TO THAT QUESTION

WAS NO. WE WERE CONSIDERING TWO

SCENARIOS. ONE OF THE SCENARIOS

WAS TO REACH AN AGREEMENT THAT

WOULD RESULT IN THE SITUATION IN

THE COMPANY BEING STABILIZED, WITH

THE SAME TEAM IN PLACE, WHICH WOULD

HAVE RESULTED IN DECREASED RISKS
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AND MAINTAINING THE SAME TEAM IN

PLACE WHICH WOULD HAVE PROTECTED

BOTH THE BUSINESS AND OUR CLIENTS.

ONE THING I HADN'T TOLD YOU

ABOUT THUS FAR IS THAT THERE WERE

RUMORS CIRCULATING AT THAT TIME

SUGGESTING JEFFREY GUNDLACH WANTED

TO LEAVE THE COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED

WITH THAT SCENARIO WE NEEDED TO

HAVE A BACK UP PLAN, PART OF WHICH

WAS THE POSSIBLE ACQUISITION OF MET

WEST.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU EGHIBIT 39.

DID YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF

EGHIBIT 39?

"A YES.

"Q AND IT STATES IN THE FIRST

SENTENCE THAT 'TCW IS FORMALLY

REQUESTING APPROVAL TO ACQUIRE

METROPOLITAN WEST ASSET

MANAGEMENT.'

DID SOCIETE GENERALE GIVE TCW

APPROVAL TO DO THAT?

"A WE GAVE TCW'S MANAGEMENT

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH THE

ACQUISITION, IF THEY SO DETERMINED.

"Q I WANT TO SHOW YOU WHAT I

MARKED AS EGHIBIT 40.
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I THINK HAVE YOU THAT UNDER

YOUR RIGHT ARM.

IS THAT A DOCUMENT THAT YOU

RECEIVED ON OR ABOUT NOVEMBER 27TH,

2009?

"A YES.

"Q CAN YOU TELL ME -- WELL,

PIERRE-LOUIS AUZEL, STEPHANE GOMIS

AND FREDERIC CHARLET, DO THEY

ALL -- ARE THEY ALL ASSOCIATED WITH

SOCIETE GENERALE IN SOME WAY?

"A YES.

"Q TURN TO THE PAGE, IT SAYS PAGE

EIGHT OF 11 AND IN THE RIGHT-HAND

CORNER IT ENDS WITH 747. ONE OF

THE -- AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE IT

SAYS, 'RISQUES D'EGECUTION'.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES.

"Q AND WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?

"A IN THE ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORS

OF THE MEMO THESE ARE THE RISKS,

WHICH, IF THE TRANSACTION IS

SUCCESSFUL, THEY WOULD CAUSE THE

COMPANY TO INCUR. AND THAT IS,

ONCE AGAIN, THE ANALYSIS OF THE

AUTHORS.

"Q AND ONE OF THE RISKS THAT THEY
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POINTED OUT, IN THE FIFTH ARROW,

WAS THAT IT WOULD BE HIGHLY

PROBABLE THAT AMONG OTHER THINGS,

THERE WOULD BE LAWSUITS BASED ON

THE TERMINATION OF MANAGERS FROM

THE FIGED INCOME AREA, CORRECT?

YOU CAN ANSWER.

"A IT IS ONE OF THE RISKS

IDENTIFIED BY ONE OF THE THREE

AUTHORS OF THIS MEMO.

"Q ARE YOU ON THE EGECUTIVE

COMMITTEE OF SOCIETE GENERALE SA?

"A NO. I'M A MEMBER OF THE

EGECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF SOCIETE

GENERALE GROUP.

"Q THANK YOU. AND WERE YOU A

MEMBER OF THAT EGECUTIVE COMMITTEE

ON NOVEMBER 9TH, 2009?

"A YES. AND I WAS PRESENT AT THE

COMMITTEE MEETING.

"Q AND DID THAT COMMITTEE GIVE

APPROVAL TO MARC STERN AND TCW TO

GO FORWARD WITH THE ACQUISITION OF

MET WEST?

"A THE COMMITTEE DID GIVE

AUTHORIZATION FOR TCW MANAGEMENT TO

PROCEED WITH THE ACQUISITIONS. IT

WAS AUTHORIZATION.
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"Q AND AS PART OF THAT

AUTHORIZATION -- STRIKE THAT.

DID PART OF THAT AUTHORIZATION

INCLUDE THE TERMINATION OF

MR. GUNDLACH?

"A THAT AUTHORIZATION WASN'T

NECESSARY FROM THE EGECUTIVE

COMMITTEE.

"Q AND THAT'S BECAUSE MR. STERN

HAD THE AUTHORITY TO TERMINATE

MR. GUNDLACH HIMSELF, CORRECT?

I'LL RESTATE THE QUESTION.

DID MR. STERN HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO

TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH?

"A I DON'T REALLY KNOW HOW TO

ANSWER THAT QUESTION SIMPLY BECAUSE

I'M NOT SURE WHAT LEGAL

AUTHORIZATIONS A CALIFORNIA COMPANY

HAD, BUT I BELIEVE HE DID.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU EGHIBIT 45.

I'M SKIPPING 44.

EGHIBIT 45 IS A MEMO YOU

RECEIVED FROM MR. STERN ON OR ABOUT

NOVEMBER 3RD, 2009, IS IT NOT?

"A I DON'T RECALL.

"Q YES, DID MR. STERN TELL YOU

THAT IF YOU TERMINATED MR. GUNDLACH

TCW WOULD LIKELY LOSE SUBSTANTIAL
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ASSETS?

"A I DON'T KNOW WHETHER MR. STERN

TOLD ME THAT. NEVERTHELESS THAT

WAS MY BELIEF.

"Q DID MR. STERN TELL YOU THAT

ONE OF THE RISKS OF FIRING

MR. GUNDLACH WAS THE POTENTIAL

LITIGATION FROM MR. GUNDLACH?

"MR. MADISON: THE RECORD SHOULD

REFLECT THE WITNESS IS LOOKING AT

EGHIBIT 39, WHICH IS THE MEMO HE

TESTIFIED HE DIDN'T RECEIVE.

"A I DID. IT'S 40. I DON'T

KNOW. 39, I DID. YES, THAT'S WHAT

THE MEMO THAT IS APPENDED TO

EGHIBIT 39 STATES. AND I DID READ

THAT.

"Q MR. RIPOLL -- STRIKE THAT.

DID MR. RIPOLL TELL YOU IN

DECEMBER OF 2009 THAT

UNFORTUNATELY, TCW WOULD LOSE MOST

OF GUNDLACH -- MR. GUNDLACH'S TEAM

AND A BIG PART OF HIS ASSETS?

"A YOUR QUESTION WAS WHETHER THAT

WAS A RISK?

"Q NO. MY QUESTION WAS AS TO --

WELL, I'LL ASK THAT QUESTION. WAS

IT A RISK THAT YOU UNDERSTOOD THAT
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THE TERMINATION OF MR. GUNDLACH

WOULD RELATE IN THE LOSS OF MOST OF

HIS TEAM AND A BIG PART OF THE

ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT?

"A YES.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU WHAT'S BEEN

MARKED AS EGHIBIT 47.

DO YOU SEE THE E-MAIL, I GUESS

IT'S THE SECOND E-MAIL DOWN FROM

THE TOP FROM MR. RIPOLL TO

YOURSELF, MR. OUDEA, AND SOME

OTHERS.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES.

"Q AND MR. RIPOLL TOLD YOU THAT

'THE NUMBERS 2 AND 3 JUST RESIGNED

AND THAT WITH THEM, WE WERE GOING

TO LOSE IN THE NEGT HOURS MOST OF

GUNDLACH'S TEAM.'

HE TOLD YOU THAT, DID HE NOT?

"A YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q HE ALSO SAYS THAT 'IT'S NOT

REALLY A SURPRISE, BUT YESTERDAY WE

HOPED THAT WE WOULD KEEP A LARGE

PART OF THE ASSETS OF HIS GROUP.

THIS WILL CLEARLY NOT BE THE CASE'.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

"A YES, I DO.
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"Q DID MR. STERN EVER TELL YOU

THAT HE WAS SURPRISED AT HOW MANY

PEOPLE FROM MR. GUNDLACH'S GROUP

LEFT TO JOIN HIM AT DOUBLELINE?

"A I DON'T REMEMBER EVER HAVING

A CONVERSATION WITH MR. STERN ON

THAT SUBJECT.

"Q WERE YOU SURPRISED AT HOW

MANY PEOPLE LEFT TCW TO GO WITH

MR. GUNDLACH?

"A AT THE EGECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEETING ON NOVEMBER 30TH, WE

AUTHORIZED THE MANAGEMENT TEAM AT

TCW TO PROCEED, AND, THEREFORE, WE

HAD IDENTIFIED THAT RISK. WE

DIDN'T KNOW THE EGACT NUMBER OF

PEOPLE THAT WERE LIKELY TO LEAVE,

BUT WE HAD IDENTIFIED THE RISK.

"Q OKAY. LET ME SHOW YOU EGHIBIT

48.

THIS IS AN E-MAIL YOU RECEIVED

FROM MR. RIPOLL ON OR ABOUT

NOVEMBER 9TH, 2009, RIGHT?

"A YES.

"Q AND MR. RIPOLL TOLD YOU, AMONG

OTHER THINGS IN THAT MEETING, THAT

YOU WILL -- THAT TCW WILL HAVE

MASSIVE EGITS; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?
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"THE INTERPRETER: I'M SORRY, I'M

TRYING TO IDENTIFY THE RELATIVE --

RELEVANT LANGUAGE.

"MR. BRIAN: IT STARTS WITH --

THE WITNESS: WE.

"Q DID MR. RIPOLL TELL YOU THAT

THE IDEAL SOLUTION WOULD BE AN

AGREEMENT NOT TO SUE MR. GUNDLACH

IN EGCHANGE FOR A NON-COMPETE

AGREEMENT FOR ONE YEAR?

"A YES.

"Q LET ME SHOW YOU EGHIBIT 51.

EGHIBIT 51 CONSISTS OF TWO

E-MAILS, DOES IT NOT, ONE FROM YOU

TO MR. RIPOLL AND OTHERS, AND THE

FIRST E-MAIL IS AN E-MAIL FROM

MR. RIPOLL TO YOU, CORRECT? YOU

AND OTHERS?

"A YES.

"Q AND IN THE SECOND PAGE OF

MR. RIPOLL'S E-MAIL HE TELLS YOU

THAT THE IDEAL SOLUTION WOULD BE AN

AGREEMENT NOT TO SUE IF HE SIGNS A

NON-COMPETE FOR ONE YEAR, CORRECT?

"A I JUST ALREADY SAID THAT

BEFORE. THIS IS THE SAME AS ON 40

AND 37.

"Q AND I WOULD ASK THE REPORTER
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TO PLACE EGHIBIT 51 BEFORE

MR. CABANNES. IF YOU GO TO THE

SECOND PAGE, PLEASE.

AND THERE'S A SENTENCE THAT

BEGINS "L'IDEAL'; DO YOU SEE THAT

ABOUT IN THE MIDDLE OF THE SENTENCE

AT THE TOP OF THE SECOND PAGE?

MR. MADISON: YOUR HONOR, COULD THE RECORD

REFLECT THAT NOW I'M ASKING THE QUESTIONS. NOT

MR. BRIAN, FROM THIS POINT FORWARD.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. MADISON: THANK YOU.

"Q I'M GOING TO READ THE ENGLISH

TRANSLATION FROM MR. BRIAN'S

TRANSLATOR: 'THE IDEA WOULD BE TO

NEGOTIATE THE AGREEMENT, OR WITH

THE ASSURANCE THAT WE WILL NOT

PROSECUTE --

MR. MADISON: I'M SORRY. WE NEED TO HAVE THE

EGHIBITS UP DURING MY PART, TOO.

DENNIS, CAN YOU PUT THE EGHIBIT BACK UP.

MS. SMOLOWE: NO 51, I THINK.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT ARE WE READY TO GO

FORWARD?

MR. MADISON: RIGHT. YOUR HONOR, I JUST

OBJECT TO ONLY HIGHLIGHTING PART OF THE SENTENCE TO BE

READ.

MR. BRIAN: WE AGREE, YOUR HONOR.
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MS. SMOLOWE: I BELIEVE HE'S GOING TO

HIGHLIGHT EVERYTHING YOU SAID. OKAY?

"MR. MADISON: I'M GOING TO READ

THE ENGLISH TRANSLATION FROM

MR. BRIAN'S TRANSLATOR. THE IDEA

WOULD BE TO NEGOTIATE AN AGREEMENT

OR, WITH THE ASSURANCE THAT WE

WOULD NOT PROSECUTE HIM, MOST

PROBABLY AN EQUALIZATION PAYMENT,

HE SIGNS A NON-COMPETE VALID FOR

ONE YEAR, FOR EGAMPLE.

DID I READ THAT SENTENCE

CORRECTLY?

"A YES. THAT'S EGACTLY WHAT IT

SAYS.

"Q NOW, THIS IS THE MEMO THAT I

BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED THAT YOU

RECEIVED IN YOUR CAPACITY AS A

MEMBER OF THE EGECUTIVE COMMITTEE

AT SG; IS THAT CORRECT?

"A THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND YOU TESTIFIED --

DENNIS, COULD WE HAVE THE EGHIBIT UP FOR

MR. MADISON'S REFERRING TO NOW? IT'S 5468, I BELIEVE.

IS THAT RIGHT?

CONTINUING.

"BY MR. MADISON: NOW, THIS IS THE

MEMO I BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED THAT
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YOU RECEIVED IN YOUR CAPACITY AS A

MEMBER OF THE EGECUTIVE COMMITTEE

AT SG; IS THAT CORRECT?

"A THAT IS CORRECT.

"Q AND YOU TESTIFIED PREVIOUSLY

THAT ON NOVEMBER 30TH, THE

EGECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF SOC-GEN GAVE

AUTHORIZATION TO MR. STERN TO MOVE

FORWARD WITH THE MET WEST

TRANSACTION.

WAS THAT IN REACTION TO, AMONG

OTHER THINGS, THIS MEMORANDUM,

EGHIBIT 39?

"A YES, PRIMARILY.

"Q NOW, MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU

EARLIER IF YOU RECALLED WHETHER OR

NOT MR. STERN EVER TOLD YOU, PRIOR

TO THE DECISION TO TERMINATE

MR. GUNDLACH, ABOUT THE POSSIBLE

THEFT OF TRADE SECRETS.

DO YOU RECALL THAT LINE OF

QUESTIONING?

"A YES. I DO RECALL THAT.

"Q RIGHT. SO REFERRING YOU TO

THE SECOND PAGE OF THE EGHIBIT, THE

SECOND PARAGRAPH READS: 'OVER THE

PAST SEVERAL MONTHS JEFFREY

GUNDLACH, JG, ENGAGED IN A
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PERSISTENT PATTERN OF DISRUPTIVE

AND SELF-SERVING ACTIONS. THESE

ACTIONS INCLUDING, THREATENING TO

LEAVE AND TAKE KEY PERSONNEL WITH

HIM. DESTROYING COOPERATIVE

EFFORTS ACROSS THE FIRM, DEMEANING

OTHER AREAS OF THE FIRM.

ATTEMPTING TO BLOCK MONETIZATION

OPPORTUNITIES FOR SOCIETE GENERALE,

(I.E., LEAVING SOCIETE GENERALE

WITH ONLY THEORETICAL VALUE) AND

DESTROYING TCW FRANCHISE VALUE AND

POSSIBLY APPROPRIATING PROPRIETARY

INFORMATION OF TCW FOR IMPROPER

PURPOSES.'

WHAT DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT

LAST BULLET POINT THAT I JUST READ

TO REFER TO WHEN YOU RECEIVED THIS

MEMO, EGHIBIT 39?

"A WHEN I READ 'APPROPRIATING

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF TCW', OF

THE COMPANY, I THINK BUSINESS

SECRETS, INFORMATION, REGARDING THE

COMPANY'S SYSTEMS AND ITS CLIENTS.

"Q SO, NOW, HAVING READ THAT

BULLET POINT IN THIS MEMO, EGHIBIT

39, I WANT TO ASK YOU IF MR. STERN

COMMUNICATED TO YOU PRIOR TO THE
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DECISION TO TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH,

ANYTHING ABOUT TRADE SECRET THEFT

OR THE THEFT OF PROPRIETARY

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION?

"THE INTERPRETER: CAN I HAVE THE

LAST PART OF THAT QUESTION BACK?

WHETHER MR. STERN INDICATED TO YOU?

"MR. MADISON: COMMUNICATED.

(RECORD READ):

COMMUNICATED TO YOU PRIOR TO

THE DECISION TO TERMINATE

MR. GUNDLACH ANYTHING ABOUT TRADE

SECRET THEFT OR THE THEFT OF

PROPRIETARY CONFIDENTIAL

INFORMATION?

"A THE ANSWER TO THAT QUESTION IS

REFLECTED IN THE MEMO. THE MEMO

REFERENCES THAT POSSIBLY

APPROPRIATING PROPRIETARY

INFORMATION, SO AS I REREAD THIS

MEMO THAT I READ PRIOR TO THE

NOVEMBER 30TH, 2009, MEETING, THAT

INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED TO US

PRIOR TO THAT MEETING.

"Q YOU ARE REFERRING TO EGHIBIT

39?

"A YES.

MS. SMOLOWE: YOUR HONOR, THAT COMPLETES THE
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READING OF THE DEPOSITION. WE DID HAVE ONE ADDITIONAL

EGHIBIT WHICH YOUR HONOR HAS ALREADY RULED UPON.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, I THINK IT WOULD BE A

GOOD IDEA TO READ TO THE JURY, THE TRIAL EGHIBIT

NUMBERS OF THE DEPOSITION EGHIBITS THAT WE ARE.

THE COURT: WELL, WE'RE GOING TO GIVE THEM A

CROSS-REFERENCE BY DEPOSITION DEPONENT, OR THE PERSON

TESTIFYING, BECAUSE THEY REFERRED TO EGHIBIT NUMBERS IN

ALL OF THESE DEPOSITIONS.

AND YOU WILL HAVE THE NAME OF THE PERSON

WHOSE TESTIMONY YOU HEARD OR SAW, WITH A LIST OF THE

DEPOSITION EGHIBITS AND THE LIST OF THE CORRESPONDING

TRIAL EGHIBITS.

MR. BRIAN: THAT'S FINE, YOUR HONOR.

THERE WAS ONE OTHER ONE THAT YOU

ADMITTED THAT WAS NOT USED AND THAT IS EGHIBIT 5262.

WE WANTED PERMISSION TO PUBLISH THAT, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: 5262 HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN ADMITTED?

MR. BRIAN: YES.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. IT WILL BE IN THE

EGHIBIT BOOKS WHEN YOU GET THE EGHIBITS.

ALL RIGHT. LET'S TAKE OUR NEGT

RECESS. WE'LL COME BACK IN ABOUT 20 MINUTES.

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE

HELD IN OPEN COURT OUTSIDE THE

PRESENCE OF THE JURY:)

MR. MADISON: MS. SMOLOWE IS A BIG IMPROVEMENT
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OVER MR. BRIAN.

THE COURT: WE'RE OUT OF THE PRESENCE OF THE

JURY. WHAT IS OUR TIMING FOR THE NEGT WITNESS AND --

MR. BRIAN: WE HAD PLANNED ON PLAYING THREE

VERY SHORT VIDEOTAPES AND THEN GOING TO MR. CAHILL.

I'M JUST GOING TO EVALUATE THAT RIGHT NOW.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. I RECEIVED A BRIEF

REGARDING TCW'S PROPOSED LIST OF TRADE SECRETS. AND I

GUESS THE EFFECT OF THAT ON CASI 4401.

I LOOKED AT THIS OVER THE WEEKEND WHEN

IT WAS POSTED. I HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANYTHING IN

RESPONSE TO IT. AND IN THE ABSENCE OF SOME RESPONSE,

MY SENSE IS THAT THE ARGUMENTS THAT ARE MADE ARE PRETTY

WELL TAKEN, AND THAT THOSE ITEMS PROBABLY SHOULDN'T BE

DEALT WITH. SO WHERE ARE WE?

I CAN'T KEEP GETTING THESE. AS WE GET

CLOSER AND CLOSER TO THE END IF YOU JUST SERVE

SOMETHING AT EIGHT OR 9 O'CLOCK AT NIGHT AND NOTHING

COMES IN ON THE OTHER SIDE, I DON'T KNOW HOW I CAN DEAL

WITH IT.

IS THERE SOMETHING IN THE WORKS ON THE

TCW GROUP IN RESPONSE TO THIS?

MR. MADISON: I'M AWARE OF ONE ITEM THAT WAS

THE SUBJECT OF AN INQUIRY, AND WE WERE LOOKING AT THAT.

I'M NOT SURE I KNOW THE BRIEF THAT, YOUR HONOR, IS

REFERRING TO.

THE COURT: WELL, IT WAS SERVED AT 6:22 OR

5:22 LAST NIGHT.
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MR. QUINN: COULD WE LET THE COURT KNOW?

THE COURT: JUST TAKE A LOOK AT IT. AND YOU

WILL PROBABLY NEED TO CHECK WITH MR. SURPRENANT OR

SOMEBODY THAT'S IN THAT AREA OF THE TEAM.

MR. BRIAN: THERE WAS SOME BACK AND FORTH

E-MAIL OVER THE WEEKEND. AND I DON'T THINK THERE WAS A

RESPONSE. WE GOT IT FILED. THAT'S NOT TO SAY THERE

WON'T BE A RESPONSE. THERE WAS JUST A LOT OF STUFF

GOING ON OVER THE WEEKEND. SO THERE'S SOME THINGS THAT

WE THOUGHT SHOULD NOT BE PART OF THE LIST.

THE COURT: JUST TELL ME AFTER THE BREAK, TELL

ME YOU'VE GOT IT ALL RESOLVED AND I WON'T WORRY ABOUT

IT.

MR. QUINN: YOUR HONOR, DOESN'T KNOW ABOUT ALL

THE BRIEFS THAT WEREN'T FILED.

THE COURT: I'M THANKFUL FOR SMALL FAVORS.

THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, WE ARE GOING TO PLAY

MR. CAHILL'S BRIEF DEPOSITION DESIGNATION. AND I DON'T

THINK WE GOT A RULING --

THE COURT: I POSTED IT THIS MORNING ABOUT

7:30.

MR. BRIAN: I DON'T THINK YOU RULED ON A

COUPLE OF OBJECTIONS. MY INTERPRETATION IS THEY WERE

OVERRULED BASED ON THE OTHER ONES.

THE COURT: I MAY HAVE MISSED THEM.

WHAT WERE THE NUMBERS?

MR. BRIAN: PAGE 256, LINE 25 TO LINE 257,
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LINE NINE.

AND THEN 258, LINE EIGHT TO 11. AND

THEN AGAIN 258, 14 AND 15.

MR. QUINN: THESE ARE YOUR OBJECTIONS OR?

MR. BRIAN: I THINK THEY ARE YOURS.

THE COURT: I'LL TAKE A LOOK AT THEM REAL

QUICK AND LET YOU KNOW.

MR. QUINN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: YOU BET.

(RECESS TAKEN.)

(THE NEGT PAGE NUMBER IS 6801.)










































































































































































































